STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, AUGUST 18, 2015 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA |
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUFFEY _ _ _ VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners
for the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey
County Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and
during this meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted
agenda.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise,

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for August 18, 2015
4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for August 4, 2015

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing, Any member of
* the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

5. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 07/31/15 $335,551.77, 08 /03/15 for $2,125.03
and 08/05/15 for $77,408.28 and $170,882.05. Accounts payable checks date 07/31/15 for
$6,991.50, 08/07/15 for $176,426.32 and 47,170.74.

1




6. For possible action approval of Assessor’s recommended changes to tax roll.
7. For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for July 2015.

8. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:
A. SOLAR UNITED NETWORK -- Contractor / 3555 Airway Drive #314 ~ Reno (solar
contractor)
B. BI NUTRACEUTICALS, INC. - General / 625 Waltham Way #101 (milling botanicals) TRI
C. UNIQUE BUILDING GROUP - Contractor / 6390 Greenwich Drive ~ San Diego (lathing

contractor)
END OF CONSENT AGENDA

9. DISCUSSION ONLY: Presentation by the Nevada VFW post 8071 awarding Storey County
FF/PM Ben Brown as “Nevada Paramedic of the Year.”

10. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Recognition of Maggie Lowther for years of service.
11. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

12. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Notice of intent to file application with USDA Rural
Development for funding to complete the remaining phases on the Virginia Divide Sewer
System.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
14. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
A. L. K. TOWNE CONSTRUCTION -- Contractor / 949 East Roland Street ~ Carson City
(contractor)

B. SIMERSON CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 2701 Conestoga Drive ~ Carson City
(contractor)
THE BUCKNER HOUSE - General / 81 North A Street (short-term house rental) VC
TESLA MOTORS, INC. - Contractor / 3500 Deer Creek Road ~ Palo Alto, CA (general
contractor)
E. VIVID VISTAS - HB / 401 Canyon Way #20 (handyman) LW
F. VETERAN CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Contractor / 170 James Avenue ~ Dayton (contractor)
G. A-Z TRUCK MARINE AND RV - General / 3033 Waltham Way (repair, parts, access.) TRI
H. RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

o0

15. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
16. ADJOURNMENT

- NOTICE:
¢ Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.
o Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

2




» Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

¢ Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

e Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

Storey County is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens , Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before August 12, 2015; Virginia
City Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands
Fire Department and Lockwood Fire Department.

By 187832 __ v Ny
Vanessa Stephens Cler!




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 18,2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ |

8.

G%y Manager Other agency review:

9.

. Title: Approval of minutes for August 4, 2015

. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens

Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.

. Supporting materials: Attached.

. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

. Legal review required: N/A

District Attorney

Reviewed by:
56 Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

Beard action:
[] Approved [ Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2015 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
- JACK MCGUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Vice-Chairman Gilman, Commissioner McGuftfey, County Manager
Pat Whitten, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa Stephens, Senior Planner/Administrative Officer Austin
Osborne, Community Services Director Cherie Nevin, Special Counsel Bob Morris, Sheriff Gerald
Antinoro, Public Works Director Mike Nevin, Tourism Director Deny Dotson, District Attorney Anne
Langer, Emergency Management Director Joe Curtis, Assessor Jana Seddon, Deputy District Attorney
Keith Loomis.

1. CALLTO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The Chair called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for August 4, 2015

Motion: Approve Agenda for August 4, 2015, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman
Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
(Summary: Yes=3).

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for July 21, 2015

Motion: Approve Minutes for July 21, 2015, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman
Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
(Summary: Yes=3).




CONSENT AGENDA
5. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 07/17/15 $394,138.04 and $1,791.50.
Accounts payable checks date 07/16/15 for $37,514.66, 07/21/15 for $6,000, 07/24/15 for
$2,069,929.89 and $6,923.81 and 07/27/15 for $33,437 45.

6. For possible action approval of cancelation of the September 15, 2015 meeting.

7. For possible action approval of Assessor’s recommended correction to tax roll for exempt
property.

8. For possible action approval of Assessor’s recommended correction to 2015-16 tax roll for
exemptions.

9. For possible action approval of Assessor's recommended correction to 2015-16 tax roll for
partial property tax abatements pursuant to NRS 361.4722 through 361.4724.

10. For possible action approval of Assessor’s recommended correction to tax roll.
11. For possible action approval of update to Storey County Administrative Policies and
Procedures including: Policies 302, Candidates and Recruitment; 303, Job Announcements; 311,

Rehire; 313, Casual Employment; and 314, Volunteer Program.

12. For possible action approval of Business Licenses First Readings:
A. L. K. TOWNE CONSTRUCTION -- Contractor / 949 East Roland Street ~ Carson City

(contractor)

B. SIMERSON CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 2701 Conestoga Drive ~ Carson City
(contractor)

C. THE BUCKNER HOUSE - General / 81 North A Street (short-term house rental) VC

D. TESLA MOTORS, INC. - Contractor / 3500 Deer Creek Road ~ Palo Alto, CA (general
contractor)

E. VIVID VISTAS - HB / 401 Canyon Way #20 (handyman) LW
F. VETERAN CONSTRUCTION, LLC - Contractor / 170 James Avenue ~ Dayton (contractor)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman  Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary:
Yes=3).

13. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Joe Curtis, Emergency Management Director:

»  On October 15t at 10:15 A.M., an earthquake preparedness exercise will be held throughout
County offices as part of a State program, Great Nevada Shake-Out. Earthquake and
general preparedness information will be sent to County employees on regular basis
between now and October 15t

» No definitive information has been received from the State regarding FEMA and/or SBA

2




- as to what will be made available, if anything, to the County to assist residents affected by

recent flash-flood events.

The Nevada Seismology Lab has a series of cameras mounted at seismograph sites
throughout the State. These cameras have been instrumental in spotting small wildland
fires before they grow. Placement of a seismograph at TRI has been discussed which would
provide a view of the area for emergency purposes. Another location would be on Ofer
Peak above Virginia City. There is a seismograph located near the big flagpole at the south
end of town.

The Virginia Fault, which is significant, runs from Dayton through Virginia City. This area
is riddled with faults and there is a history of three large earthquakes in the area.

Deny Dotson, Tourism Director:

Mr. Dotson distributed up-dated maps with some of the newer attractions and new photos.
An electronic version is being worked on so that it can be shared locally.

Hot August Nights kick-off was held last weekend. The event staff and Board members
were impressive in their handling of this event, They asked for input from many of the
businesses. The few complaints were handled by them with a high level of professionalism.
There were approximately 230 cars on Saturday. We hope to secure the event for next year
and years to come.

The Hot August Nights Poker Run will come through Virginia City on Thursday, August
6th, Parking for participants will be on the east side of C Street.

The next event is Labor Day weekend.

The new arena is being prepared and will be ready for the camel races. The bleachers
should be completed by the end of next week. Thank you to Public Works, Comstock
Mining and County Manager Pat Whitten, for assisting in the preparations of the arena.

Commissioner McGuffey complimented Mr. Dotson on the Hot August Nights event.
Feedback indicates it was a tremendous success. All issues were taken care of right away.

Chair McBride received feedback from participants who thought Virginia City was more
appeasing and hospitable than the Lake Tahoe location. All comments were positive.

County Manager Pat Whitten agreed that there was a high level of professionalism from
Mr. Dotson and the Hot August Nights staff. The hard work is greatly appreciated.

Cherie Nevin, Community Services Director:

¢ The Virginia City Highlands Awareness Day was well attended. Vice Chair Gilman and

Commissioner McGuffey were present. Win Buck, Virginia City Highlands resident,
organized a great event.

A Town Hall meeting will be held August 27, 6 PM to 8PM, at the Mark Twain
Community Center. Dinner will be served. A question and answer period will follow.
Hopefully an income survey will be available at this meeting. Residents are urged to
complete this survey

Ms. Nevin is meeting with the UNR Center for Regional Studies as they are interested in
assisting the County facilitate the income survey.




A quad-County hazmat exercise is planned for October 171 with Ardagh Company in TRL
A grant has been received to prepare this exercise. The first planning meeting has been
held and the County is working with All Clear Consulting in this preparation.

Commissioner McGuffey thanked Ms. Nevin for her work on the Awareness Day event in
the Highlands.

Mike Nevin, Public Works Director:

The chip and cape seal project is underway. The cape portion will begin next week on
Waltham Way in TRI, the following week - the week of the 17th - the Highlands, Virginia
City, and after that Mark Twain Estates. Any striping or other punch list work will be
completed the week of August 24.

The Nevada Department of Transportation is doing a project on [-580 near Lakeview and
Eastlake, While researching records for the new Marlette Agreement, it was discovered
when the highway was built in 1963 the Department of Transportation had plans and was
in contract to replace the 10 inch water line that runs under the highway - the County’s
water line, the high-pressure part of the siphon. The replacement was never done as was
verified in 2006 when there was rupture in the line. With the current NDOT project, this is
the opportune time to replace the water line. The Marlette Water System has met with
NDOT and NDOT has agreed to replace that water line. NDOT will bear the entire
expense. Completion is anticipated by late October - mid November.

The Marlette project includes the rehabilitation of 3 additional catchments on the east side
of the Sierras along with upgrades. The work will be done by Horizon Construction. It is
anticipated that the Marlette System could catch an additional 325 gallons per minute with
this rehabilitation.

The swimming pool will close for the season on Sunday, August 23+,

The first of the new Virginia City welcome signs has been installed on the north end of
town.

Austin Osborne, Senior Planner/Administrative Officer:

Sign enforcement is being done on C Street while we are in the process of working on the
Master Plan. All neon signs on the boardwalk and around town will be asked to be
removed. If someone wants to have these signs, a request must be submitted for a Special
Use Permit with the Planning Commission for review.
A mobile hot-dog vendor has submitted a request for a Special Use Permit in order to
operate in town. Recommendations will be submitted to the Planning Commission and
then to the Board of Commissioners.
The County has retained Nevada Association of Employers as its new unemployment
administrator, The unemployment administrator manages the unemployment cases,
processes all paperwork, notices and legal compliance, and verifies unemployment cases
for legitimacy.
Mr. Osborne is still working with Washington and BLM on the Lands Bill. The Carson
City BLM is to be commended as they are working to get this done. A meeting is set with
the BLM next week to look at all of the details.
Next Planning Commission meeting is August 20 at the Courthouse. Items to be
discussed will include the comprehensive zoning update. A Master Plan workshop will
also be held.

4




At the meeting in the Highlands last Saturday, many residents came forward with zoning
and Master Plan questions and comments. Everything was positive with no negative
comments. This was a great opportunity for people to learn what is going on across the
County.

Gerald Antinoro, Sheriff:

National Night Out will be held this evening in Virginia City at Miners Park and at Louise
Peri Park in Lockwood.

There have been a few instances of foals being roped in the Highlands. Volunteers have
successfully removed the ropes from the foals. Any information regarding these incidents
would be appreciated. It is a felony to steal the horses that belong to the State of Nevada.
Both the Sheriff's Office and Department of Agriculture are investigating.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

The Public Works crew was invaluable in working at the fairgrounds. Thank you to Mark
Segal, a building developer at TRI, who also helped.

More news from TRI - construction is anticipated on a lead acid battery manufacturer with
an announcement to come any day.

Beginning August 10th, Station 75 in TRI will be staffed by two fire-fighter/ paramedics
round the clock. There may be additional funding opportunities to increase that staff from
two to four. ‘

Work continues with retired Congressman Porter and Congressman Amodei and his staff,
Stephanie Walker, on resolving the issue of needing a zip code at TRI. Work is expanding
on this issue. Deputy District Attorney Loomis has brought forward the Marketplace
Fairness Act.

Regarding the flooding in Mark Twain, the County hopes to have a short-term mitigation
plan available at the August 27th meeting at the Mark Twain Community Center.

Mr. Whitten presented a short video taken by resident Rex Barker on one of the days of
flooding.

Mike Nevin commented that next week the County will be working with Lyon County Public
Works to clear 18 culverts along routes in the Mark Twain Estates area. Three culverts have
been cleared to date. This should alleviate some of the strain and stress of the high flow.
Heavy downpours can still cause damage.

14. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

Commissioner McGuffey:

The Commissioners attended the Lockwood Earth Day, which had a very good turnout.
The community garden was toured. The garden does need some attention. Vice Chair
Gilman will be addressing this issue.

At the V & T Commission meeting, sale of the Draco property was discussed and it looks
like this deal will close. The V & T Railway was presented with a certificate for the “best
place to take out-of-towners”.

The Desert Race from Las Vegas to Reno takes place August 15%. The race stops in
Dayton and visitors come to Virginia City.

5




15.

16.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 15-430 authorizing a medium-
term obligation installment purchase agreement in the amount of $725,000 for a 2011 HME,
Ferrara, 110" Quint Platform Ladder Fire Truck.

County Manager Whitten said this ladder truck has much higher capabilities than the existing
ladder truck. The Tesla building is in excess of 70 feet high. As part of the General Services
Agreement, Tesla agreed to reimburse the County for payments made through financing of this
truck over 9 years. This resolution is required by the Nevada Department of Taxation even
though there is a guaranteed source of repayment.

This truck is being purchased through a broker. Delivery to the County should be within 60
days.

Motion: Approve resolution 15-430 authorizing a medium-term obligation installment purchase
agreement in the amount of $725,000 for a 2011 HME, Ferrara, 110" Quint Platform Ladder Fire
Truck, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner
McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=3).

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Contract with State of Nevada, Department of Health
and Human Services for provision of Medicaid match services and providing terms on which
Storey County will be billed by the State for its share of Medicaid expenditures.

Deputy District Attorney Keith Loomis presented this item. This is a statutorily mandated
contract under which the State will provide Medicaid services, in which the Division of Welfare
determines eligibility. The County’s obligation isto allow those entities to provide the services
and to make payments for some of the benefits provided.

Under the statute, the head of Health and Human Services makes the determination as to how
much the County pays. There is a maximum cap of 8 cents per $100 of assessed valuation.

The amount the County has been paying has been less than the 1 cent per $100, established
through the Board of County Commissioners. This more than covers the obligation.

This is a renewal of a current contract.

Motion: Approve a Contract with State of Nevada, Department of Health and Human Services
for provision of Medicaid match services and providing terms on which Storey County will be

billed by the State for its share of Medicaid expenditures, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chairman  Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote (Summary: Yes=3).

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve second reading of Ordinance 15-266 an

ordinance amending Storey County Code section 17.12.064 Public Utility Uses to establish a
procedure for permitting aboveground utility projects and renewable energy generation
projects and providing for other properly related matters.

Senior Planner Austin Osborne requested to continue this matter. This Ordinance connects to
the Master Plan and is still being worked on.

6




Motion: Continue Item 17 to September 1, 2015,  Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice
Chairman  Gilman, Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote (Summary: Yes=3).

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

18.

19.

20.

o0 wp

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve first reading of ordinance 15-264 an application
No. 2014-020 (Continued from 12/02/14) by the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC to amend
the text of Storey County Code Title 17 (Zoning Ordinance) by adding Chapter 17.39 I-C
Industrial-Commercial Zone. The intent of the proposed I-C Zone is to provide for certain
mixed-use industrial and commercial uses where found appropriate by the board with
recommendation by the Planning Commission. Additional information including, but not
limited to, reports and the draft zone text may be obtained from the Planning Department at
775.847.1144 or planning@storeycounty.org.

Vice Chairman Gilman recuses from discussion or vote on this item.
Senior Planner Austin Osborne requested continuance of this item to November 3, 2015.

Motion: Continue Item 18 to November 3, 2015,  Action: Approve, = Moved by:
Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride,  Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=2).

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Application No. 2014-021 (Continued from 12/02/14
meeting) by the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC., and Storey County on behalf of The
Nature Conservancy, LLC and the Union Pacific Railroad Company to amend the Official
Storey County Zoning Map. The amendments will apply regulatory zones to approximately
600 acres of land located in McCarran, Nevada (river District near the Tahoe-Reno Industrial
Center) which was in July of 2014 transferred from Washoe County to Storey County by mean
of boundary line adjustment. Additional information including, but not limited to, reports and
maps may be obtained from the Planning Department at 775.847.1144 or
planning@storeycounty.org.

Vice Chairman Gilman recuses from discussion or vote on this item.
Senior Planner Austin Osborne requests this item be continued to November 3, 2015.

Motion: Continue Item 19 to November 3, 2015, Action: Approve, Moved by:
Commissioner McGuffey, Seconded by: Chairman McBride, = Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=2).

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
PURE VIDA SIERRAS ART, LLC -- Home Business / 980 Cartwright Road (artist)
RICHARD THOMAS ROOFING - Contractor / 1915 McCloud ~ Reno (roofing contractor)
A-1 CLEAN CARE - General / 59 Damonte Ranch ~ Reno (janitorial service)
AMUNDSON ROOFING, INC. - Contractor / 18124 Wedge Parkway ~ Reno (roofing
contractor)




E. 3D DATACOM, INC. - Contractor / 11365 Sunrise Gold Circle ~ Rancho Cordova, CA (elect
cont.}

F. TELEDATA CONTRACTORS, INC. - Contractor / 5160 South Valley View ~ Las Vegas (lv

contractor)

TIMOTHY FACKLER - General / 48 South A Street (rides for tips) VC

. A-Z TRUCK MARINE AND RV - General / 3033 Waltham Way (repair, parts, access.) TRI

RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

=70

Senior Planner Austin Osborne on behalf of the Business License Division , recommends approval
of items a. through g., and continuance of items h. and i.

Motion: Approveitemsa., b, c, d., e, f,and g., Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary:
Yes=3)

Motion: Continue items h. and i, Action: Approve, Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman,
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey, Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (Summary:

Yes=3)

21. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
None

22. ADJOURNMENT
The Chair adjourned at the meeting 11:07 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

,- : FAATIL
Vanessa Stephens ClerkA'reasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 18, 2015 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [x| Regular agenda || Public hearing required [ |

1. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 07/31/15 $335,551.77, 08/03/15
for $2,125.03 and 08/05/15 for $77,408.28 and $170,882.05. Accounts payable checks
date 07/31/15 for $6,991.50, 08/07/15 for $176,426.32 and 47,170.74.

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

@%unty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

=
—r

Agenda Item No.




HIGNSVTEL

HATIOULAWOD

YANOISSTHHOD UANOTSSTWHWOD

NYWAIVHD

ST/92/L0

AEYNINWITIEd

g

abeg

ISIJUOTSSTUMOD IO pavod Ajunon Aaxolas aysz Aq psactddy

LL'TSS'SEE P pesIngs Ta
L TH9'9 PXONONPHJ 03 ISISURIL I8N
0o 96z '€ 12774 dag ITQ ue paagy spad sohotdug
61°898'85¢ ia180dag apaxtg sakordwm
FET0E9'T isyasyy ssAotdug
05 86€°8 FENODYD IojonpRg
8€°€59'99 84143 A0F IsIBURILY, I9E(}
AUNOWY safegd §# pea

8 L 9 § ¥ €
te3ed pua-potiad ST/TESLO 193%d AP3UD

aasThey yosyd
WILSAS TICHAVd ALMNOY XAHHOLS

/# dug

z T isdnocad Tiothed
aernbay :adAr froxied

BZ!BS: PT ST/8Z/L0 Uy
¥OTS0ud faday

T=3CL

Te3lel

TE3CL

Te30L
Telen

Te3CL

Te30L

# aa
/3oaun




TRANSVIRL

S1€B A,

CsVey W

YANOISSIHHWOD HANOISSTIWWOD NYWYTRHD

PEIBUCTEETWWOY 3O paveg Ajuno) Aszols ays Agq pescaddy

. E0"STT'E IpPEsAINQETd TPICL
125 YR FI0IoNpYg O3 I9FSURL] X8 TEIOL
00" (9TTd dag a7d uo pxejx speq =afordum teiog
‘ 0o :3750daq 3081ty sskordug TelIO]
ED"EBY'T igyoeyd sakotdwm Teaol
o¢’ 1SY0OY) I03ONPIT TRIOL
LS E9S 84LId A0 IIFBURLY, AI8N TEIOL
Junouwryg ealed # pag # aq
/4 dug fypaup
tgdnoan [1oxARg
ST/TE/LD i23®d PUS-DOTIRG ST/E0/80 i®3ed yoayd Tetoads :adi) TToxAed
EMYNINITIENS ' za3sTbed WaayD B Z11%0:0T ST/E0/80 uny

z abey WALSAS TIOYAYd ALNOOD ATHOLS ¥0igsoud :adey




HHENSYIEL

mw WATTIOALIWOD
yd o
P P \\Jr\UHW\
Sk T T T
MANOISSTIHKOD HANOISSTHWOD HYWHIVHD

PEISUQTESTWWOD FO pairod Ajunod Loae3s oyl Ag panoaddy

8T ROV LL FEYOBYD A03ONPsg TRACL
¢’ i5dldd A0F aajsuea] Ias8n TeICT
Junowy ssied # p=Q # aa
/% dwzg  /¥zeud
ST/S0/8C 931Bd HRP9UD aoaonpag 9dAL TTOaAeg
aea8T63Y YoDayDd BEZF95:60 ST/90/80 unyd

WELSAS TI0HAVd AINOCD ATYOLS Y015hud :adey




YHANSTIUL

YITIOULAWOD

S5k

HENCISSINWOD YINCISSINNOD NYWYIVHD

PSIBMOTEETWWOD JO pIeog Ajunoy Aszxols aylz Ag pasoxddy

SOTEZ8BOLT tER0BYD JOoRonped Telnd
oo- 4148 A0 XBIEURAL XIS [wIOL
[AUNCWY seded # paa # ag

/4 dug  /Ansyd

ST/50/80 !®3ed YOOUD xo3onpsg adAl TroxAeg

AUYNIWITEYG zoagthay ypsud LTI9V:60 ST/S0/80 i
4 afieg WHLSAS TIOCHAVd XLNOOD XFUOLS 9o tadeay




HINOISSIWWOD

S W

dL¥a NOILUZTYCHINY QNY MATATY J0 INTFHISTTTMONIDY

05'1T66'9 "YLOL SMOFHD) QHAJAL
ST/TE/L DS 166'S. ONI SHEMNOD SE6Z8
ONITIVE/MIYMAALS OF 05°166°9 gL8 at0z
NOILdI¥DSREA #EDIOANI  FIvd  TViOL INNOWY TWYN MOANFA #AUODHE UVIA  HIEHAN
ADEHD  MOFHD ) TYDSLA MDTHD
YALSIDAY SADAHD JAJAL ST/TE/L0 ¢ @3eq uny

abeg , ALNOQD AHAOLS 06¢£THd 1ON 3I0day




T

€8 s¥

967 0%C

9T 89T

00°L66°¢E
00°00T
TELOL
ADEHD

abeg

06° 7T
05°ST
vereg
L8"8B8
8T 84
697 9¢€
0570E¢
06°EP
LIS
S0°LT
FPLOVL
T0°z¢
TL'0E
g% 2
96798
PZT¥0Y
I979L3
09°1€T
12°028'1
§5°660'1
LI"8LE
¥8°61C
L1I7EE
85° LS
68" 1S
6LT6FT
0076¥%
0g-1
LET6S
68° %01
00°s
6691
sg ig
Le gsg
SL°§
9% 2¥1
68°£9
¥6°9¢

£8°5¥

86°2¢
00°SLZ
267 2¢

0879¢
6L°0%9
695° 5%
25°07T
25071
¥8E€T

N0 L66°¢

00700T

INOQOWY

PRREL
¥BaEL
¥88cL
¥88€L
ve8EL
F8EEL
FogEL
¥BBEL
¥R8CL
PE8LL
¥BEEL
¥BBEL
ve8LL
¥B8EL
¥8BEL
¥88EL
¥88EL
yo8cL
vggeL
vescL
vegeL
v88eL
ve8EL
v88LL
vB8EL
ve8EL
vogeL
PB8EL
TBEEL
¥88EL
¥88EL
¥88EL
ve8LL
vageL
¥88EL
vescL
88EL
ve8eL

6T8EL

S68EL
S68EL
Se8€eEL

ZE8EL
ZTYEL
2Z8el
288¢L
Z288EL
288¢ELl

£TI8EL

6LB8EL

#SHTUL

ST/LO/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LO/8B
ST/L0/8
ST/Lo/8
ST/LO/8
ST/LO/8B
ST/Lo/8
sT/Lb/8
ST/L0/8
S5T/L0/8
ST/LO/8
ST/LO/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
st/Lo/e
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LO/8B
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
St/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LO/8
ST/L0/8B
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8

ST/L0/8

ST/LO/8
51/L0/8
SI/L0/8

SI/LO/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
SI/LO/8
ST/L0/8
SI/L0/8

ST/L0/S

sT/L0/8

FLVT

¥ 0/da

YIVdEAd LSOVHXHA ¥4 LIS
IHELLIYd LHOSIT X009 PLTE
TS LA

SHITA4ANS FONVINHWY
TINZ FEYIZ FAYT

TENd HYUId EAY1T

PNIRACT FIIL EXVI
T3Nd FAId EAVI

AYEN TYNIL ENISNS
T1dNd TYNId ENISNE
IVEN TYNIJ INISNE
AYEN TYNIL BENIONE
AYEW TYNId ENISNE
AY¥EN TYNId EINISNE
TEAYEL TYNILA SNTONST
Sa1INg ISVHD "EZ0a
SaTING ASYHD dWEZCd
TANd JdTd NOLONIHSWM
AIINd ESYHD dAZCd
SaTING EETHD d3%0a
STIING ESVYHD ¥3Z0a
STOIINd ESYHD ¥3Z204a
TN HATE NOLONIHSVM
ASYHD YHZOd ¥ ¥4 SNVEL
TdNd 4TI NOLONIHSYM
TENA HYIA NOLONTHSWH
FOVLECd

HDYLS0d TYNOLLYNHUILNI
SHNIONE MEN SLSHHD BOI
ANIONE MEN dINDE ES00T
AHELLIVE MEINIdO d00d TLH
d3gddA

XYM 4900774 TL LS

TENd HEIZ NCLONIHSVM
FOVLS0E

SHNIONH MEN SHCOH d¥NW
HIVAEY I¥OLI4ITTH SL 4S5
INIVH SL LS ¥ TL LS

HONIEHINODITLL

DA FYIHFEE - HATIOTHIS
YAd FUIHAYd - dAQEOYHISS
DNYA dY9IHA¥d - AAEEG

H2

dOHS

JOHS

AMANOYT PL LG
AYANAYT 24 &S
AMANAVYT TL LS

INYEPJENHE T1Idd avnd sioc

LEHL DILYLSOYJAH SL &S

NOILAIY¥DSEd FDIOANI

S1/40/8 YAILSIDEY ADEHD
ALNAOQD AFMOLS

voLz# VOIHEWY 40 XNV

IAYHES HONHTEHIANODETEL I3LY

SSANTTAN OGNV HLIYEH DuU¥Y

ONI COSTIV

3 ONINIVEIL H¥YL IVETO TI9
IAYES YAGNITAD ¥ ZWIZ DAV
HOaONIA

ST/S0/80

ivece

ovece

6EETE

8tees
LEETS8
9teze
ATIHON

AD3HD
B3eg uny

STETEE ON 3xoday
. !




Q0 zet

007005 "¢

s0°9z2 'L

T6°E¥T

007007

067812

¥6° L0V

67 T0Z %

207 €02

08" LLE

T0'%S

£5°L%

09 LIE'YV

00" %68

00’09

00°50%

£L7552'§

TYLOL
ADEHD

abed

66721
LE T
66" %3¢

00~ 2T
00°091

00°005"4

00°000"9
S0°9g2'1

T6 EPT
00°00%
067812

I0°0F%
9L 0z
¥1°LBT
g0 oe
T0°0%

zT°9%8'1
LZ G9E'E

20°£02

05°€1T
P6°TT
vz 8z
L6 g2
86791
$9°29
£87ET
697 L

86°F6
6T 29
€8 'v¥

T8 L
05 9%

LL'Z6
9L ¥

09 L1E'Y

00" ¥%1T
007054

00" 09

00" S50%

LNOOWY

9888
988EL
agscL

¥eLEL
FOLEL

PI8EL

E6LEL
£6LEL

STEEL

8LBEL

ZELEL

oggeL
Z6BEL
Segel
S28es
S88¢L

£Z8¢gL
£E8EL

968EL

pZaeL
vEseL
vZgeL
¥Z8EL
PZ8EL
reges
TageL
veacs
pZaeEL
TEgeL
PeCBEL

9E8€L
STeEL

0¥8€L
QvacL

206€L

T6LEL
Telel

tpael

£88¢eL

#SNUL

ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8

ST/L0/8B
ST/L0/8

ST/L0/8B

ST/LO/8B
ST/L0/8

ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8

ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8

ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8

ST/L0/8

ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/Lo/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LO/8
ST/LO/8
ST/L0/8
SI/L0/8
ST/L0/8

ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8

51/L0/8
51/L0/8

51/L0/8

§1/L0/8
51/L0/8

s1/Lo/8

S1/L0/8

ZIYd

ST/L0/8

SHCISSEONCD T00d

ST0Z ‘6¥-91 Kuno
ddNS WW¥DCy¥d ST0Z ISNoNY

HENAGXYE SANNCUDYIVE
HSNEAXE SANNCUDUIYL

qAISINIS 1A LNAWHS TNUYD
TE/L
SEIddNS ¥d

NELLIHM L¥d Z085-¢¥¥-SLL
WIW¥d avdl

a9dI TO00-Z90€9ZELL
LW

T000-208LEO0CYE LOOV

IND % ISA-Md
IND % T15a -Md

AI0e 40 HLY WSTUNOL DA

HOOT LITNdS-T1¥815uS
TIC ETIDAD Z-HALYM
SUALIIA HA30LS

UTYL LIIL-54¥Td i
uAdd d9Io/1L-d
YIHSWTS ' AWWT-FO LM
dTNSdYD NIDOTYH-$##8154d
d¥3 OY¢d-8¥Z8vaTE
ISOH'NND SYD-JOHS
LYW HOOTA-3L2A
S¥YAL1Id A20LE

NAGHYD WWOD aMIDT-JIIVM
TOOMID0T JAMAS HALYM

SUYIHHLYN SLHOTT LALS
SLEDIT L4LS ¥0d SIT10d

W¥OA ¥ S8¥I2

STOE ‘62-9% A7Ar
HATTIW OGNV JJACOH SHLWLSE

SANIDNT MIN OIQ¥I WYUDO¥d

NOLLATEDSHG HOTOANT

HILSIOEY MOHHD
ALNNOD AEIOLS

SNOILATOS S50 JH5H 00LSCO

STT TIIW IT0D HIOOLSWCD

CHI ISEHD ALINNKWWOD

NOILONYLSNOD SNITTIOO
AN 40 HOIAMES NOILOETICD
SIIHND NYWITHD

AI&dNE AYYLINYS TWELNED

JIHSUANLEYd O2TTED

CNI 00 TIO XdTIV¥A NOSHWD

02 NOILVLINVS TYLIAYD

SI¥Yd OLOY ALLD IYLIAYD

NEWEAQNAWI TYHENED NOANYD

NOILWEC4UCD W O O

JNI H¥Id S NOLuUNd

SIMET LIOJS ‘TIawdnd
G TIESSNY ‘NOaNvEd
SESIUdUELNA A¥¥Ed
JOANIA

ST/50/80

gs6es

(2134

95628

55628
vseee
£9¢62Z8

256T®

15628

045628

6v¥6EB

8vees

Lyecs

9v6T8

sveZe

r¥sce

£EV6C8

Zv6Ze

JIgGWNN

ADAHD

o3eq uny

STETHA ‘oN IFodsH
] A




€

vS PEY

T& ¥95'T

06"€TT

00°'009°T

007001

057207

ST 00LTT

05°'LYPT

75 ¥8%

£0°'289 85 9g

00'96¢
-96°09¢
9¢° 567
ST EC
08'TC

6859
00’908

9L 9TT'E ¥ A

EL'O0SE'T
£ETLTY
T8 89T°T
6T LE

S¥Il S¥IT

06'ETIT

867 8¢ 86782

z0°089 864

8674
T6 €01
¥i°B6
T 0EE
~8%° 08¢
~68° L8
¥0°89
S8 €Y
68°L28
8% 08¢

00°009°T

00" 00T

§5°'LQE s8°¢8

56 5T
S6°5Z
%6°0¢€
86°9¢€
S6°0€E
S6° €L

057201

ST TPE’T
00" 65€E

£€9°'26¢ gE'ET

TYLOL LNOOWY
ADEHD

abeqg

CEGEL
£TEELL

6Z8EL
62BEL
62BEL
6TBEL
6Z8EL
6ZBEL

ggBEL
8Z8¢EL

LZBEL
LZBEL
LEBEL
LZBEL
LZBEL

LBBEL
LEBEL
SEBEL

BEBEL
gEBELL
BEBEL
8EBLL
8E8EL
8LGEL
3e8EL
8geeLl
8E8EL
8€8€L
gEgEL

298¢€d
LT6EL
QE6EL
9Z6EL
s¥3cL
8HYEL
888¢€L
888¢€L
8898¢EL
96LEL

S6LEL
S6LEL

9BBEL

#SNTAL

S1/L0/8
ST/LO/8

ST/L0/8
ST/LO/B
ST/LO/B
ST/Lu/8
ST/LG/B
ST/LU/8B

ST/L0/8
sT/L0/8

st/Lo/e
ST/LO/®
ST/L0/8
ST/LO/B
ST/LO/8

ST/LO/8
ST/LO/B
ST/L0/8B

ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
§T/L0/8

ST/LO/8
ST/L0/8B
ST/LO/B
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
S1/L0/8

ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8

ST/LO/8

ELYQ

ST/LG/8

00'Sk @ G¥H §°%
JASENES IO LNAWHS INEYD

dWitd TILO-dCHS
SHENL JET LI

1103490 dWWT JE37 -LI
SLEYIIYE ® SOHET-LI
dTOVIdEDEE -T00d
dILIII-D09 ANYE

DFE-NT
Dd¥ ¥ I8A-M1

LOHENNOD XNIS-T00d
LHHEATAO~ACCTA LW
SONITINOD AD0LS
EdId ¥D0LS
HAId'1dN0J-a00Td IH

FOTJ40 gOOMNO0T SEIHELINVL
YIINED GMMDT -HEId00
SL¥Yd ¥¥I -NYUEdSOLT

HAYTE -LESTSOR
FAYId-TIBTSHE

DdS9 THA-ETE9608
DdeLIEd-£8CESDTH
L2006-T€ "TEd -TL-¥ ¥3
D) SHNYYE AD0LS

40 SEAYdEd M20LS
9885-4T THd-8%T8FOTIA
SA¥d FAVIE-OLoA
SEATEE-A00LS
SHAYIE - A20LS

AYLNEYE LOT ONIAYYd ¥LTEd
SEHL J0N0IT 40 aNAdEH

TYLINEY METIOO2 ¥HLYM
HALTIA YILVM ATHLNOW

HHLEM SL I8
UHAEIYM PL IS
AALYM TL IS
HHALYM E4 1§
YTIIEYdYASYYS SEEYD S

LNEAE X100 A0 HLY
ODNISILYIAOY LINIEILNI

SONILFAW dO04

NOILATEDSHEG HOIOANI

YILSIDFY XOFHD
ALNOQD AEEQLS

WOL ' XdIISNYED

L ADNYN ‘NYUD

UIDNITED

O ADYENE SHIATA

QNI SHSTHIHHELNE NOSNDYETI
ANYAWOD TYNILSYI
00 S0dd HaWIVA

SLINAOEE NOLLYDHIHEY DNIME

ONI ATddNE 0LNY LLOITTH
2T LNWBNW SNIWYD DNIMET

YONIT ‘COIdvo1dad

ONI ¥Sl SHOIVA

ONI SEDVHIAIE NMOWD

+ YIQEW SLAFONO2 HATLVIYD

HOANIA

ST/60/%0

ZL6Z8

TL6Z8

oL628

£962Z8

896Z8

L9628

99628

59628

¥o628

£9628

29628

12628

02628

65628

HIFWON
ADEHD
a3eq uny

£TETEd ‘oM 3Ioday




00" bE 6OLEL ST/L0/8

00°902°T 66LEL ST/L0/8 §T0Z ‘62-91 &1L
¥ NYILSIMHD ‘dETHOATM 68628
§9°L¥E S9°LYE 9%8EL ST/LO/® #0dS5T Q
NOSNHOL ¥ qU¥MAZE 9000 886C8
257084 65 €T FEBEL ST/L0/8 §056 ~TL-3
8T 02 PEBEL ST/LO/8 LENSYD TL-3
5L 9%L PEBEL ST/L0/8 SSIN HNIONE-60685¥d
2711 ggp LBEES
00°'00S 00008 9T8EL ST/L0/8 ¥AIIIIO HITVIH STCEZLSNONY
DdAW NYMNETIN 2 SEAWYL 98628
Z6'LES'S 26°LES'9 SOEEL ST/L0/8 WOOT ¥HINIA g89M VANITHIVE
DT ADUA0S TLI SBEES
TLLOT 15 6¢ CEBEL ST/L0/8 SLNNOW-HOSSTIIWOD HIE
0z 89 ZEBEL  ST/LO/8 BLIYd HOSSHWAWOD D98
A¥ES TYIYLSNANI JITNYIAAH 8628
05 Z8 0828 POEEL ST/40/8 ZLHLE LANYAINI
DNI aNVEAVO¥d 1045 LOH EB6ZY
FEES YE'ES 09BEL  ST/LO/8 SENILLIZ dWOD 9%
DLE SHNILLIA ¥ HSOH 28628
LB 675 L6 6E TEBEL  ST/LO/8 ISAHD TO0L
LY 6T TEBEL  ST/L0/8 SEINE IHDIT HD
LLLT TEBEL  ST/LO/8 SLavd NIJ ANI¥C-T00d
Z00TY TEBEL  ST/LO/8 SNOIS DA LISIA ¥0d ' IWW
S8 6% 1€8EL  ST/L0/8 SAHDOIVA MWANIT ANOI
GL'ET TEBEL ST/L0/8 ANIT YALYM-T100d
EOIANES LICIUD IO3Fd HWOH 18628
05 9€T 00°9T LELEL ST/L0/8
09°' 022 LELEL ST/L0/8 STGZ '6E-31 A1I00
OHJS TU¥YM HIENOd DIMOLSIH 08628
£L°8B69'S 65'S¢€9 ZLBEL ST/L0/8 68-64 Mg WIIJ-DWI
S6°0€% ZLBEL ST/L0/8 n/aad 20%-6202CT WITJI-DNY
£2'2ZS ZLBEL ST/LO/8 ONIdaYW Yad¥d aNOE HSYD
007 08E’Y TLBEL 5T/L0/8 ST/ST0Z X¥ IH04NS TYNNNY
ONIHVWIOUIIN LY¥ESEI HOIH 6L628
9¢°€£28 68" % 58BEL SI/LO/8 - SHITdINS SWE
06°'9T 688EL ST/LO/8 S4ITddNS SWE
oL 989 68BEL S1/L0/8 SHIT4dNS SWH
GZ €T 68BEL s1/Lo/8 BAITIANS SKWE
85 THT EBBEL ST/L0/8 SAITIANS SWI
NIZHDS AWNIH 8L6Z8
00°00T 00° 00T 0BBEL SY/L0/8 /8
e ANNYY 'REQIEH LLEES
ZTL"ZTEE L CEE £9BEL  ST/LO/B SLEHL ¥OTHD dINd
arL7T INIVW TID¥d X1Iddns ag 9L628
787 SET 78 GET GEBEL ST/L0/8 FENLONOS-SNOIS DA TWODTEM
L7 A744d0NS ISNOT AT4dNSs aH SLEZS
86'89¢ 00 0% TOBEL ST/L0/8 SEILITIIN
86 BZE TOGEL ST/L0/8 MYEd GNOd
DT SINIWISTANI 419 ¥L6TS
00°0LE 00°'S9 DEBEL ST/L0/8 ATHELAYN0 - 2DIHW
00" SE 0EQeEL ST/LO/R ATHHLAN0 - LNYTd HELYM
00°5% LTBEL ST/L0/8 TOYINCY 124 ATHLD
00° 5S¢ 0EBEL ST/L0/8 FTEEINYAD-D § ELE
00°00T [1134: 34 ST/L0/8 ATHELAYND-HD
SEE ¥ HITWYEL NISYE JLyEEe ELETS
05 L%E
TYLOL LNOOKY #ENYHEL HLY( # 0/4 NOIZII¥DSEA TOICANI HOGNZA HASHON
AIEHD ADHEHD
ST/L0/8 WHISIHEYE NDIHD ST/S0/BO ¢ @®neQ uny

¥ abed ALNACD AE¥OLS STETEd 'ON uhﬂmmm




S

T8 8819

oot
gorgoe
00-oe
EE' 5L
00582

E$6%5"1

¥0° 226
L 1l

0Frogs

009891

0000 ’L

0E° 069
02 ZeT
noCoEn’e
00" eeze
00°S05°Y
0otoeT
00°0%2°1
TYLOL
ADFHO

abed

00 95E°g
B2 LES
£5'28¢
goroe

00 g0e
0008

[ 2=V A
0052
§T'91¢
QL' ETE
BLTGETT'T
¥0'Z96
LT TT

ke 6¢

0s' 9
2¥°g

-0g " ¥el

T%'56
LY 8ST
1% 0§
L0822
Qg Le
PETE0T
SCTEL
ZgtLs
(AN

0098871
Q0°00s‘e
00700971
00700871
voTons'e
geE 062

gz vl

ooToEn’e
ao'eee

00505’V

go oot

LNOCHY

T€6EL
TE6EL
TE6EL

ZEBEL
LPBEL
6586EL
2958¢L
6T6EL
Lo6EL
LOGEL
LOGEL
T¥8EL
&F8EL
PECEL
FEEEL
PEGEL
FEGEL
668EL
TTBEL
LEBEL
BEEEL
LEBEL
1Z8¢€L
[44: 103
TZ8EL
8FBEL
LTIBEL
S98EL
SSBEL
SOBEL
Se8EL
SLBEL
bZeti
goLEL
£68EL
T68EL

EEBEL

#ENTEL

ST/LG/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LO/8
S1/L0/8
ST/L0/8
§1/.0/8
SI/LO/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LG/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LD/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LO/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
$T/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LO/R
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LC/B

ST/L0/8

aLvd

ST/L0/8

# o/d

ST/LZ/90 - ST/%0/%0
ST/8L/¥0 ~ ST/%0/%0
ST/SZ/%0 - ST/%0/%0

LINIEd I¥H AOYNS

T JdLIMM

WSI¥NA0L ALIC VINIDW™IA
WYXE d0¥d ¥Hd YHINVHYS

UYED S3M MIN-SHEIIVIH
H¥IH MEN YO¥d AT4dddId
SHEIH MEN SAOYd XT4HdId

SHYIL SL-¥
HANTYLEY "JIONYH -STL8V0S

HAZ INYHHO

LI Lsod

IMOHS ' SNEd

MIYOH ASTHE A¥d NLY
SEIT4ANS HDIJIIO DSIW
ad ESVdd X¥d ' A9l 5avd
Hd9L 'ST2 'SNEd
SHITIANS HDIALO
SNOILYDILSEANI SdD
HAYY ' SHTYALIVE

ddNg WYdOOodd STOZLSNDNY

dIHSHOSNOdS NNE Jdd
dIHSYOSNOdS NN¥ Jddy
dTHEHOBNOIS NO¥ g3y
dIHSY0OSNOdS NN¥ JH3d

TYLNAG AIEILAE

JE5YNGSIE INIWHSINEYD

FSNZJXT SANNOEDEIVS

SIITdd0S SWA

SHITIINS EWd

ANOAFE LISO4dad Huvd

NOILAIUDSHEd FOIOQANT

HALSIDEY ADHHD
ALNNOD AFHOLS

40 MOILVIDOSSY YAWAIN

ALI¥ENDES LNINACTIWNE AHN
ONYT ELYLS 40 AICQ AIN
HLTYEH 40 AITQ AN

ALO¥d INIWNCHEIANT AT AHN
NOILVXVI Lddd AHN

NOLLVXYL IJdd AEN

YELHOIA FWId TYNOILILYN
QLNEWYHDOYS 40 HITL NYOAOW

00 ¥OICH THOH TAYHIW

NI SNOILNTOS HI0IJAE0 OULINW

¥LO ALINNWWCD NIVML MIVH

DT SINFAH dANTE JINOIT
EJIT FTYNOILYN NTOONIT
JIYNOT SEWYL 'HEET

EIWWYL % A¥EVT 'HELSHT
ONI ADINOFEYT

SNOS #® SIIMND N 1

20710 d¥) SHEdSINgd IS8V
YOANZEA

§T/50/80

800¢£8

L00g8

s00¢g8

a00g8

¥00E8

£00€EB

zZooce

T00¢E8

aQ0g8

6668

86628

L6628

26628
566¢8
¥E6Z8
EE6EZ8
TE6T8
16628
0E6E8
HIFHON

HOEHD
@3eq uny

STECIEd ‘ON uhnmmm




T NOLLDELOWd FYId YE¥IIS ZEQED
09598 09°582°1 SS8EL  ST/L0/8 STYDIWIHD "100d
0008 SSBEL  ST/L0/8 Lisodda
=00 %L SYBEL  ST/L0/8 LIAEYD EFES FSNIA
00 LE SS§EL  ST/L0/8 IOTA¥CD LIAEYD FFd FSNIY
-00"£9% SGHEL ST/L0/8 ANNSEY LISOdHa
ANVAWOD TYIIWIHD WHNAIS TE0£8
08 1€ 05 1€ ZOBEL ST/L0/8 ST0Z '6Z-91 X100
NETIY NVI¥E 'JVOHS 0£0£8
0070071 00°00T £SBEL  ST/L0/8 9z/L
TINY IVN¥EH €08 - IDS 6T0EB
BUTETIE’S BOETE’6 SLBEL  ST/LO/8 ZTZY QLYY BEZSB00000ANINY
YEH CE¥dEJEYd SAUYNW INIVS 820ES
00" 9T 0091 YOBEL ST/Lo/8 ST0ZT ‘6Z-3T AIOL
ONI ¥EILNZOINY SAYYH LNIYS LEOES
T A4S 92 C¥¥ 108EL  ST/L0/8 SISNIAXT dOHE LIIDH
SOIHAVHS ¥ daM QUYNDTAVS 2TOES
oL's oL's LLBEL  ST/L0/8 HATT FFALLEY TO0-6SHZST 1D
NI H4IT JU¥ANYIS EONYITIY SEZOES
00°000°S 00T 000°S OTIBEL  ST/LO/B
d¥0D EDIAYWAS dIV TYNOIDEY ¥E0ES
£§%° €09 6% 05T 006EL  ST/LO/S T0-9L9ZND YHLLOTAE SID
D0 ESY Q06EL  ST/LO/S LEFELS D WWOD-Ha1d00
{¥D) DONI 02 NY9OEOW AW E£T0ES
00 0S5 ¥ 00" 008°T PLBEL ST/L0/8 SI0Z LSNONY WYED0Ed
00" 000°E ¥LBEL  ST/LO/B ST0Z LSNONY ONILANETW
Do 0SL FLBEL ST/L0/8 IdEY TYIN0S HNIYOILINOW
DNI SAIDIIVILS avd TToes
0% TS 0% 18 ZSBEL ST/L0/8 SUIVINILYW LHOIT LATALS
ONI SHENYISYd T % ¥ TE0ES
00" SL 00" 5L BEBEL ST/L0/8 OMI¥OLINOW FHII §L IS
ONI SEDIAHI NOILDELOEd 0Z0€E8
D0 0S8 00" 068 G06EL ST/L0/8 YO dIIVS/IWOW QETMY LS0d
DNI 4no¥o NYI¥OLIvEd &6T0ES
5Z° 88 5288 0SBEL ST/L0/8 AW
ONIAMI ‘SN0 8L0ES
£C'BVL £T 6YT 0TBEL ST/Lu/8 SETTIANS SWE
ONI TOUINOD OISAHA LTOER
00'80T 00'80T 00BEL ST/LO/® §Tpe ‘62-97 KIno
a OTADNY "ININIEd 9T0ER
00" LT 00" Lz PEBEL ST/LO/® SqY ¥dD INEWISUNGWIZA
YOOIHETY NOSHEWd ST0E®
SZ°L9 5Z° LY EZEEL ST/LD/8 SNINNYTE TICINZ/TICOHDS BEd
NILEDY “HN30ES0 PTOES
LS8 PLSZE ZTEEL ST/L0/8B JISANESTA INIWHSINUYD
HINYNIS OLOY NOSITHO £I0ER
£5°62 £5°62 T88EL ST/LO/8
ONI LOdEd EDIJLI0 Z2TI0ER
05 9LT'T 00°'8E% 806EL ST/L0/8 TYOISAd MOINANY/ANYIIAIT)
057 8%L 806EL ST/LO/8 FALAYEH/ SELUYH/ LIVHEYED
AINAZ HITYEE TYNOILYANID0 TIOER
ST €T T ST ETv'T ZEEEL ST/L0/8 NOISSIWWOD DNINNYIL
ONI VINMOJITYD J0 TILXAN OTOES
86769 8659 ZHBEL ST/L0/8 AIACD NIAD-F099IMI )
ONI'SIONAodd ¥FAMOd VAYAAN 600€8
00064 00°0SL 068€EL ST/L0/8 9T/L-ST/8 ITASNOD SNI
IYLOL INOOWY #SNYEL TINA % o/a NOILAI¥OSIA ADIOANI JOaANTA ATTHON
ADTHD ADIHD
ST/L0/8 WILSIDIY ADTHD S1/50/80 a3eg uny

abeg ALNDOD AEHOLE STETEd :oN 3zodsy




00°8% S0BEL ST/L0/8 STOZ ‘62-9T A1a0

00°0T S08EL ST/L0/8
LOIVLSIA TI00HIS 0D IS LECGES
ST LT® STLTY 9L6EL ST/L0/8 HONVINGWY SOTIRaAN
HINVINEWY 0D 1S 9E0ER
ZETIIE ZE T1E 8T6EL ST/L0/8 SEGIM YENYETD 4001l
III [ DINIWOA 'INOTIWAS SE0E]
00" %8 00" ¥8 £08€L ST/L0/8 ST0E ‘6E-9T ATnL
¥ad TYNOIIYN HIVLS HIATIS PE0ES
%2 ZLO'TT 0E"££2 LSBEL ST/LD/B HSHAYIA LHOTYMIYYD OT9E
ZEEE LSBEL ST/Lo/8 aRd TIOL DOT
26 €0T LSBEL ST/LD/® SLHOIT RIS HY 4G NMOL
69'9L LGBEL ST/LO/8 ¥ J40 € /LS NOINO 09T
£2' €€ LSBEL 5T/L0/8 N¥¥d  d¥ HONVY INEd 000T
ZE'ZE LGBEL ST/L0/8 M¥¥E HOA Q¥ EMIdWE 1912
£E£'5%E LSBEL ST/LO/B ¥ LINOD XM NOANYD 0Z%
6% €9T LGBEL St/eLo/g g LINA AVM NOANYD 0Z%
£0°95 LSBEL ST/LD/B IS O N S8BT
z26°29L LSBEL ST/LD/8 ¥U N¥Ed SO0LT
TZ %€ LSBEL ST/LO/8 J¥ HONYE I¥NZd 008
T9°€0T LGBEL ST/LO/B SIHOIT &S O § T€§
9% " %6 LEGBEL ST/L0/B SILHOIT I8 D § ZT¥E
0L LY LSBEL ST/L0/8 SLHOIT 1S D N 9LT
80" LY8 LSBEL ST/LO/8 FSNOHIMEN0D 1§ 8 § 92T
EETEEL'T LSBEL ST/LO/® NOANYD ETIW XIS 0222 -
95" %¥ LGBEL ST/LO/8 LOdId HS LINA IS NIV
BETOLE LSBEL ST/LO/8 (DNINIWNL) &8 O N T%T
6%’ 86¢ LSBEL ST/LO/B SHEY¥I4 1S O N
ZETEE LSBEL ST/LD/8 MUYATIVE LS NOSHYD
9% 812 . LSBEL St/L0/8 DA LIND IS D §
6" E¥ LSBEL ST/LO/8 IHDIT T¥d/Ho0dlac 1§ 3 §
£97 €% LSBEL ST/L0/8 IS 2 TLE/DA LINO 1S D S
[0 LSBEL ST/LO/8 FOYEYD IS 9 § 0T
9% £¢€ LSBEL ST/L0/8 IS NOLINS
0L %E LGBEL ST/L0/8 A¥YE DA 1S E N S02T
T0°T8 LGBEL ST/LD/8 whn Q¥ ENIAVE TVINYES 006G
0L TST LSBEL ST/L0/8 OWISYS IS D § 1T
PLUTO0'T LGBEL ST/L0/8 INTS ¥IM IS HIONOS MOOT
zL 02 LSBEL ST/L0/8 A¥YE  SNENITD WYS 06%
8L 96T LSBEL ST/L0/8 WLD0 SHIWIETO WWS 006
6L°0Z0'T LSBEL ST/L0/8 1I¥0 TRE AMH S0 T1I6
8L 88T LS8EL ST/L0/8 0% 18 D 5§ S0%
£6° 86 LSBEL ST/LO/8 05 18 D S £02
TL OTT LSBEL ST/L0/8 ¥a L5 D S T0E
L9'ETT LSBEL ST/L0/8 . /T 4G0HS a¥ TI0L 00T
54" 2ST LSBEL ST/LO/B DITE G¥ TIOL 01T
£0° 6% LSBEL ST/LD/8 oUId T8 TIOL 0€T
BEEV LSBEL ST/L0/e dOLSLSEY LIS D N I8¢€
9 92T LSBEL ST/LO/8 LIINO I8 O N S¥%Y
98" 9¥%T LSBEL ST/L0/8 SEY  T¥ IHDIEMINYD TI9E
L8 E9Z LSBEL ST/LO/8 b IS AYM NOANYD TE¥
ZE'ZE LSBEL ST/L0/8 HSHAWNE LHOTUMINYD 0152
£6° 291 LSBEL ST/L0/8 IHDIT 1S SUENOISSIHWOD 25
5978926 LSBEL  ST/LO/8 SIHOTIT L5 ALLD WINIPYUIA
02 ¥EMOd D14I10Yd YHYEIS EEQER
00°598 007598 TI6EL  ST/LO/S INIYW YAHSINONILXE
TYLOL INOOWY #SNVUL ALVa # 0/d NOILdI¥DSAd FDICANI AQANHA AAGWON
AJEHD MDEHD
ST/L0/8 WHELSIDEY ADIHD S1/50/80 saed uUny

L obeg ALNOOD AHEOLS steved toN 3zodey




¥LTO L9geL ST/LO/B ¥HOTE ¥Od MDEHD/TIVH Id2D

96°¢ L9BEL ST/LO/® dNo¥H OL $JAINS YCOILSIA
00°0T L9BEL ST/LO/® N¥H LIW¥Ed ¥ondIi
05" Z¢ L9BEL ST/LO/8 NYH ¥08v¥T AONEONIWE
06" LZT LOBEL ST/L0/8 NYH ¥O8Y¥T AONIDUINZ
00°52 L9BEL ST/L0/8 ¥NOL LIS GNIJILS
9L 6T LYBEL ST/LO/B LMW INOH /HOLOYEL ¥0d 13nd
8L'9 LIBEL ST/L0/8 dOHS LATH ¥OI WILYM
3LIA 050€8
10°TL9'E TOTILS'E CO6EL ST/L0/8 66¥EYB-1DDY ISYAT HAIJ0D
YNIJd INZWAINDA d¥ODONYd S0 6F0ES
79 S¥T R 60BEL  ST/L0/8 HILLOd ¥IMOd SANNOEDEIVA
N 40 SEDIAYMES HLIS UELINO 8P0ER
Sz 526 00" 66L ZO6EL  ST/L0/8 ISIA INOYD
Sz 0T ZOGEL  ST/LG/B HHAYH YETIOUHDS
007911 ¥T6EL  S1/L0/8 WHOJINN YETANYHD
OTT YAVAEN J0 ALIWNOJAINO L¥0EB
§3° 291 597291 198EL ST/L0/8 JIHSYTAWIN TYONNT
LMETY EOIAYES ANOOUDAFTANN 9%0€8
8E' 16 g€ 16 BOBEL ST/LG/8
ANITR SHOES
9€° 5% €' SY ET6EL ST/L0/8 SOYL ALITIEYINOOODY
ONI SESIUJEALNT ddIUL vFOES
6€°96€ €7 76T 8SBEL  ST/L0/8 dUI- N¥Ed S0LT
36102 858EL  ST/L0/8 S/M- N¥Fd SOLT
LNENZACHAWI TYHaNED Il £v0€8
00" 98T D0 95T LOBEL  ST/LO/S ST0Z '62-9T1T AL
ONI 999 HEMHL ZF0E8
00°BET T 00 ooe 90BEL  ST/L0/8 ST0Z '6Z-9T1 XAIQL
008181 S0BEL ST/L0/8
00 €12 908EL  ST/L0/8
SESIAdUSING MV¥ad NO§ TP0ES
00°016°2 00°016°2 TZEEL ST/L0/8 TI04 NIJO-TE
MUYH ' QH0JAJELS 0¥0£8
0z 581’% [ 434:] 8TBEL ST/L0/8
z6'29 TEREL st/L0/8
[4: K] ¥SBEL ST/L0/8
65821 PSBEL ST/L0/8 1s O zLE
TT 402 PSBEL ST/L0/8
ZTSLTT PSEEL ST/L0/8
ZZ IvE ¥SBEL ST/LO/8
ZE'E9E TSBEL ST/L0/8
6L°8ST PSEEL ST/L0/8
66 %18 PSBEL ST/L0/8
T1'60% TSBEL ST/L0/8
64" 85T TSEEL ST/L0/8
99°0ST FSBEL ST/L0/8
69'8¢1 FSBEL ST/L0/8
65°82T ¥SBEL ST/L0/8
TL' 9% TSEEL ST/L0/8
€8 FST FSHEL ST/L0/8
6T 612 8T8EL ST/L0/8
€9 FET PSBEL ST/LO/8B
WZLSAS WALYM 00 IS 6E0ER]
00" £€8°2T 00'£€8°2T STHEL ST/L0/8 ddns WYEDOHd ST0ZLSNONY
(DAY HEINED dCINAS 00 IS 8€0£8
00°85
TYLOL INNOWY HENTUL HLEA # 0/d NOLLII¥2SE0 FIIOANI HOUNEA ATTWAN
HDEHD ADHHD
ST/L0/8 H¥ALSIDAY MIOHED ST/S0/680 @ 23%q uny

8 abed ALNOOD AHUOLS STETHEd *ON uthmN




ZET9ZF'SLT TYLOL SHOFEHO

29" 68T 58°5¢E TLBEL ST/L0/8 aIv IS¥Id
LL'ESE TLBEL ST/L0/8 SEAQTD
DNI "YDIQHEW FHZ 0%0€8
2619 2619 CEGEL ST/L0/8 aNNCYS¥IVA TIDHIS/NOSLOA
I¥d ‘NALLIHM 650£8
89 0TT'T S5E°ZZ CLBEL ST/L0/8 ONIEWNTd ~dFd HD
S0 EEE CLBEL ST/L0/8 ONIEWATA -dId HD
$0°6¢2 OLBEL ST/L0/8 AWYTY ‘®#4Id-dFT HO
65°62¢ 0LBEL ST/L0/8 DONIFHNTd~-d3d HD
9L F6E 0LBEL ST/L0/8 ATA (I¥ES LETIOL -d3d ED
8L 0ZZT ELBEL ST/L0/8 SEITAANS DNIEWNTE/L0dEd
6E°09T 0LBEL ST/L0/8 X374 'EdIE 'HIVI-HD
0% 921 04L8EL ST/LO/8 WOTd TAYISANYI-ANEE SO0LT
-EZ 9EE 0LBEL ST/L0/8 ONTHEWATE -3 HD
-0%' 2T 0LBEL ST/L0/8 SdaWNag M1
-82'LE OLBEL ST/L0/8 SqWna MT
0D ATddNS VAVAEN NUALSHAM 850€8
00 TLE 00°'30% 898€L ST/L0/8 S TLL'ELIN TLL'Hd '"I2Ed'S50
000 898€L ST/LO/8 WIQAITOS 'ILL
00'S¥T 998¢€L ST/L0/8 g9¥D DEQ ILLITOZ ILL' NIV
YT TYINAWNNOIIANT NUALSHM LS0E8
00'0ET’Z 00" 0ET‘E ¥98%L ST/L0/8 QIINNG 2ILdES TITH HO
YHA AS MNYL DIIJES SHALUM 950¢€8
09'L31 T1'6 I88EL ST/L0/8 TOAAYW WHEOD LP08PO OF
6%'8ST 188¢EL ST/L0/8 FENILAY 1000 LP08%0 OF
DNI ‘NVTId EOIAMES NOISIA S50€E8
00 Lzl 006" LZT ZIGEL ST/L0/8 SWHOJINA TYNOSYHS
QdA SONYTIHSIH VINIDIIA TSOER
00°889 ¥ 00°9T%‘Z ZIBEL ST/L0/8
00'09T ZI8EL ST/L0/8 ST0Z '62-9T A1I0L
00" z12Z ZIBEL ST/L0/8
00°008°T ZIVEL ST/L0/8 STI0Z '9Z-€ AIND
00°' 001 ZIBEL ST/L0/8 §10Z ‘£ A10p
ONI B¥NOL ALID VINIDIIA £50€8
05°%¥Z0°8 00°806'9 TIBEL ST/L0/8
05'%6 TI8EL ST/L0/8
00068 TI8EL ST/L0/8
00°2ET TI8EL S1/L0/8 STO0Z '62-9T ATAD
0D ¥¥ FIAOOYL ¥ VINIDHUIA ZS0E8
00°00Z 00°002 698EL ST/L0/8 dOHS I4IH DA/QAQ ADOLSWOD
ALIDCTEA OIAIA TS0€8
$2 192
TELOL LNOOWY #ENTUL AL¥d ¥ o/d NOILAIHOSAT ADIOANI YOANIA WEEHON
AJEHD ADEHD
$T/40/8 WALSIOFY ADTHD ST/S0/80 ¢ @3eq uny

& ebeg ALNGIOD ZHEOLS STETEE FoN 3xedeu




ST/L0/8

UIANOISSIMHOD

LY MDIHD ZET9EF'9LT TYLOL SADIHD

NOIINZIGOHLAOY ONV MATARY 40 INAWIDITTMONADY




T

PLTOLT L

FLUOLT 'L

TYLOL
qEYo

. abeg

9L°s88
Q0 se
00°09
00° 04
00 €
00008
614,°9ES
[ 44
66 b1
057212
05 eg1e
09°Le6T
Z6°6E
6L'00T
9L E0T
LT LYE
00" sey
997 €5
00°Q39T
ET €8T
¥6°TS
LT BT
66" %2
00°00¢
Z1'¢8e
6L°00T
16719
6999
00*SLY
00°52
80° 1S
Q02T
5P B6T
Z0° 3¢
9%’ LSL
06'%T
87°L9T
00" 0TV
008
B6'BE
¥&' 62
00'6¢T
LE'0ET
SZ°¥99

LNMOQONY

HETTOLLAWDD

SIG T vbTpa ebg

CAA-{u]

NOLLVZINOHINY NV MATAZY A0 ININIZDATTMONIOY

£Pbs
£%S
£%s
£¥s
LS
LPs
LFs
L¥5
LES
0%g
ovs
Zvs
?%S
LPS
S¥s
s¥8
6gq
6ES
68
6ES
331
ovs
[44-]
evs
9%S
995
L¥S
L¥S
LYS
L¥S
S¥S
E%S
BES
8ES
%5
I¥s
[44°)
(44
9%s
SES
grs
Zrs
§vS
9ts

#ENVEL

ST/L0/8
ST/LH/8
St/Lo/s
S§1/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
St/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LO/S
St/Lo/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LO/®
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
s1/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LO/8
ST/Lo0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
§T/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/LO/S
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8B
ST/L0/8
ST/LO/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/8
ST/L0/g
S1/L0/8

28 A {s]

T5CQ AFQWOD

18d 08

18a LI

50 PLLS

00 412 FATUEDW 'TALIOd
NOILYALSIOAN

LSAMHINCS FUVIUIV
D dIZ ¥3AI¥0d NOr/HONNT

ST0E/0T HONIIHINGD
§T0Z/0T FONUNAANCD
HAQTOH YHLLOD dFAYd
TWYS H0d MHSTY YOINIOW
NOIIVANISHY Wi TINYITY
SWIOAING

TAL0H OHONIINY

SNDIS INZAZ 1T0dS

NV¥H ¥04 SNQIIWICIEd
dCHS IJ4IS DA 04 HAIYM
SYITTI NTYM HIMNOd NYH
DISNW NYH

NOINN % H3Id

J40 DFY ONYL YANAT SNY
DEY FINILFINOD TUOANNY
I¥ALYW LOGAd TIIH aIodH
LIS0dEd TELCOH OD¥N
JI4IDVd GALINN

JIJIDYI GILIND

OHSN¥OM % NOILVYISIONY
ST/02/8

Q004 TIVHNI

IEDEY TYNIDI¥NO ONISSIW
d4Ns ¥H2TE SANACEDYIVA
4dAS ¥HOTE SANNOYSYIVI
YFAVd JAIEDEA S04
SYILTIL WONDWA

NYWIYHD INOD WILY

LTd 4NOD YI¥d ¥IGAODEY
HSYM ¥YD

SURATOS /HAIYT

SEITE4AS ADIAJ0

II0¥A EDILA0 DAY J/Y
SYH - TEAWVIL

NI ZEONZUSANCD ADOTONHD

NOILATUDSHA

HHLFIDEY QUVD HSYHONNd

ALNOOD XAYOLS

TPLLSSERT

ET6HI8BET

SE6EZORET

£99TT08ET

/HONOT 93d NILIIHM
ST/6 ODYN NALLIHM
S1/6 ODVN NILLIHM
HSNOH NINW NALLIHM
UMLIS EFEOAY TIATHNYA
ATTASYD -VIONITATIYS
ITTESYD -HAONITAZRES
YOVLZGL ' # HIQHO
10dga 01440

ST/6 ODWUN AZIANDIW
aQu¥2d MENEEY

ay¥Dd MaNFEy

YOoIddve IS WIATIS af
YOIUEWY ALYYd i
INYAS HOO¥ (Fd NI ay
X403d ax

WOD ' SANALI TdY aX
T12/L4 SEMOT-MNOSYD
£LOVESOOY# ANI

QYN / AYORAVH

LOdEd ZWOH / FIOWAVH
TINZITY [/ ZTIOWAYH
ST/%e/L SYS NYWAID
ST/12/L 5YD NYWIIS
ST/6 ODWN $10Z NIV
OLW VHHNN NIvJ

aQU¥D4 NES0aQ

aQu¥ad ANYEd

¥ 3 SNOOUE LuAd0d adg
I SUBNHISYI 3 ¥ ¥ ad
IENT03 AT4dNS S0d MO
SETYS O¥d-QUNE MD
WXZLOWH JANCD

IZAMAHE ANOD
EYIVIONIS / UHTIGONVHD
LOdATADTALO -NIATN'D
Z Id 265L20# HINY

T 4d Z65L80#% HINY
auvod CUONILNY

L L¥N0D ¥CAd FU¥d dIV

*TRI0L, PALD«

LNEWAYd QYD TYIDUIWWOD INQ STTTEM 88

# EDOIOANT LaEQ-aNnd

HOANaA JITNNN
od
ST/5¢/80 ¢ @3eg uny

LE08¥PSEd tON uhOQmM

[




YENOISSTWWOD

YHANOISSIHNOD
NYWIIVHD
HEENSTAEL
TYLOL LNNCHY HSNVEL aLva NOILAIHISEA # HOTOANI Ld4dq-aNnd HOANIA UHEWON
TAYD ‘ 2d
YALSIDEY aQu¥D HSYHDENd §T/80/80 : e3jeq uny

z  =beg ALNAOD AFHOLS L508%59d :on jzodey




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: & /(&5 (S Estimate of time required: Y e ot
<

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [ | Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: For a possible action/approval Assessor’s recommended changes to tax roll

2. Recommended motion  Approval

3. Prepared by: Jana Seddon
Department: Assessor Office Telephone: 775-847-0961

4. Staff summary: Corrections made to new well using existing parts.

5. Supporting materials: Sce attached

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by: p ,
_ X Department Head{Opgg Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

@County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e b

Agenda Item No.




STOREY COUNTY COURTHOUSE

m 26 South B Street
P.0.Box 484

STOREY COUNTY ASSESSOR Virginia City, NV 89440

(775) 847-0961 Phone
(775) 847-0904 Fax
Assessor@StoreyCounty.org

July 27, 2015
Memo to: Storey County Commissioners

Re: APN 003-015-03, 2223 Cartwright Rd
Jim & Milinda Watson

The above referenced property was assessed for a new well for the 2015-16 tax year. Mr.
Watson just informed us that the pump and casing from the previous well was used in the new
well. This dropped the taxable vaiue of the well from $12,187 to $10,968. Pleasc refer to the
chart below for the corrected values:

Assessed | Corrected

Land 10,500 10,500
Improvements 38,555 38,129
Economic Obsolescence 0 0

2015-16 Net Assessed Value 49,055 48,629
Prior Yr GAV Overide 43,177 43,177
Owner-Occupancy Cap % 3% 3%
New Improvements Assessed 4,265 3,839
2015-16 Secured Tax Amount | $1,686.66 | $1671.90

Please approve these corrections, and advise the Treasurer to make the changes and issue a new
tax bill or a refund as necessary.

Sterey CountyAssessor

Starey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 18, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Treasurer Report for July 2015

2. Recommended motion: Approval of report as submitted

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Report is attached.
5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Vo Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

Wty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

——

Agenda Ifem No.




TPTEIOT ST/LT/L I 9E¥D ‘S5EH ZTT 00 66T SL9%E H¥d

00°008 ST/LT/L LZZY# DOSSY ¥EIHOIA H9Id T0S006 00 661 PLI9VE  Hd
gv oy ST/20/4 ILI00 ‘SSHH 6TCT 00 66T 659%E  HMd
00°008 ST/20/4 LZZ¥# DOSSVY WHIHOIA H¥IS TOS006 00 661 9G9%£ ¥4
TT 1L ST/6T/9 1102 ‘SgEH &TCT 00 66T 8Z9%f Ad
00°008 ST/6T/9 LZZVH# DOSSY HHIHOIA HNIA 105006 00 66T SZove  ¥d
TL 0T ¥T/51/8 ¥D/NOILLDATION dEA A4IUFHS ST9006 00 66T I€ZHE ¥4
00 000 ST/%2/L LSIC d01EANT AEN NAHLSEM TEETO0T 00 66T 0E6Z8 D
00° 059 STE/¥Z/L HDIAA0 SAATAFHS OO HOHSYM ZESTOT 00 66T 9Z628 D
00°999°T ST/%C/4 SHILYIDOSSY ¥ dEATIM QZ8Z0F 00 66T SZ6Z8  AD
00" 281 ST/¥2/L ONI SHINLNEA-TEL LYPEQY 00 66T 0z6Z8 A2
00" 8L ST/ve/L ONI 599 HIJHL BEGEOT 00 661 LT6EE8 ¥D
00"61%'% ST/%2/L SA0LIMOD ANOLSHWOIL HHI T06€0F 00 66T ST6z8 3D
00 ¥z ST/%¥E/L LOTULSIA TO0HDS 0D 1S LTLTIOT 00 66T ZT6e8 D
00" £€T ST/¥e/L ¥YHd TYNOILYN HLYLS €HATIS ETEE0F 00 66T 90628 D
0S°25 STL/ve/L NBTIY NYIdg ‘JAYOHS LBTPO% 00 66T S06E8 D
00" Z€Z ST/vT/L d OFEONVY 'INIVILAJ S68E0% 0C 66T 988¢8 D
¥L°5¢E ST/%Z/L HoNYNIA OLOY NODHNO 8FSH0% 00 667 ¥88E8 D
L6 LT ST/%e/L TIAYHYL NYDIN 6TSL0F 00 66T L8288 A0
CO-0O0T SI/veE/L Avd ‘AZ¥H 0TLVOF 00 66T 99828 ¥D
00" O0TT ST/vZ/L HLIEEYZITA NAYYY ‘NOLSNHOD SOLPOW 00 66T 85828 XD
56°6C ST/¥2/L FHI-DNI AEN 40 HI0LS HYIA 6S620F 00 66T ov8zg Mo
D0°LP2°GS9°T ST/¥c/L NI‘SNIVAVddY HuId vHYddaEd 9%V 0T G0 66T SE£8E8 MO
Z%° 9 St/32/L HAATD HOTINS 90LPOY 00 661 0E8EE MO
SLTETS ST/¥2/L YIYEYYd ‘' LHOHIITEONT T#SP0F 00 661 62828 Mo
00°S6 ST/%C/L DT TIIW U709 MOOLSHOD LBBECY CO0 66T ZT8T8  ¥MD
00" 00T ST/92/L 0BT ‘fITAMETD £6FH0T 00 66T 81828 MO
98" ZLT ST/ve/L TYNOISSTACHS ¥ SSENISNHE £9%00T 00 661 60828 D
00°0% ST/%Z/L HYJ0gHC daaNTd 6S6E0F 0 66T S08EZ8 MWD
007009 ST/¥2/L ONI SWHLSAS YIVa JHONYAY 0900T 00 65T 86LT8 MO
00 %912 ST/0T/L SEOEMOD ANOILSHWCOL HHIL TO6ECT 00 651 VLLES  MD
00°52 ST/0T/L aa¥d ‘IVIVS ZE9%0F 00 66T LSLe8 D
00" &4 ST/0T/L YALAd "HDIIS LS9F0F® 00 66T ¥69€8 D
00°005'F% ST/0T/L NQOOTIYS do0Tg 40 ILEMDNSG 9SHI0Y 00 66T 9%9%8 MO
00" L68"T ST/92/9 SAOEMOD ANOISHWOL HHL TO6EQ¥ 00 66T ZF9Z8 D
00° 00008 ST/92/9 YAILNQHE MAHLLYMW ’HICOW 1IS9%0% 00 661 ¥0928 MO
8T°06 ST/92/9 HONH ' LYODJIAHED 9L9%0% 00 6671 T6SE8 D
00 0ST ST/92/9 QLT INARIOTAAAT SAY €8200T 00 66T 9EGE8  MD
00°0000T ST/92/9 ONIAYd ® DNIAYED HOV 6L9T0% 00 661 8ZSZ8 AD
00°0L9 ST/E1/9 NI SEIYIDOSSY ¥ HALAEW NVA ¥99%0% 00 66T FISZ28  AD
00 €64 ST/2T/9 SAOEM0OD ANOLSHWOL HHL TOGEOF 00 66T L0GZ8 MD
S0°98 ST/e1/9 AO¥Vd % VYANIT ‘¥EdId OL9FOF 00 66T SL¥EZE D
0006 ST/21/9 NHOLD ‘HNSHAANT ZBELOF 00 66T ¥O¥Z8 N
00 0LE ST/62/S © DNI HAISOL HAT SLLTOT 00 &6T LTET8 D
SL BE ST/LI/Y NHOLD ‘AVHS 6T9%0F 00 66T ELETE D
16 91T ST/LTI/® avHD ‘'SNYAE TZ9%0% 00 66T LEBTE D
00°09 ST/LT/® HYE0dAd ‘ YIANHd 656€0F 00 66T €618 D
00°s2 ST/90/¢ TAVEDTH AZYCD YI¥IVA CESFOT 00 66T FTI9T8 A
00052 ST/02/¢T GHLIWIT 40 SEOCAD YAYAIN TS¥E0T 00 66T 8IGT8 D
00°52 sT/0Z/2 HJOATYL 'WAYHIEdAY LESTOF 00 66T 69%T8 M2
0066 ¥T/ET/2T (ONEH) 5074 SHAINHEILYE LEBES 00 66T 8T608 D
£1° 524 PL/92/11 SNI 0D X3IddNS HGETd daodHd S8TE0F 00 66T 0ggos D
057995 FT/TE/0T I 0D HONVNIA TYNOISSHAOEd ¥90%0¥ Q0 66T L¥908 AD
98°T1t ¥1/€0/0T I O3 HDNVNIA TYNOISSHA0dd F90%0¥ 00 66T zZ0v08 MD
JUNOWY aqed YOsUD sweN salc|dug/iopuss # uosisd bag sueg # osuyp dI

s1/1te/L - 0o/00/0 woxd

666666 UPNOIUIL T #MOBUD woxd

syoayD burpurisaing

DNILNOODOVY SwdBANSYHNL 9Z 8580 * dWTL uUny ST/0T/80 ! 93eg unyg

abed ALNNOD AHNOLS 29L1ag :on 3xcdoy




69°SGT'GSL"T FTeICL

66 GGT'GEL T TIR30L Mued
06 °90% ST/1E/L YHILIGYI ‘NADYH-NOSH0OH €CTT 00 66T Z69%E dd
Z0"1ILZ ST/TE/L ONYTAIT ‘NITINYHA TZZT 00 66T 169%E ud
E¥ ZTO0'T ST/TE/L L 9A¥D ‘SS8H ZTIT 00 66T 065%E ¥d
00008 ST/1e/L LZZ¥H D0SSY HAIHOTA FHIdA T05006 00 66T 689%€ ¥ud
FOTO0LE ST/T1E/L SEOA NOINN/HWDSAY Z0%006 00 66T 889%c ¥ud
LL ZB¥ ST/T1E/L ¥¥1 dELIV SNI HSYM/OQEA4WE LOEQODG 00 661 L89%E ¥4
00°SL ST/TE/L 0D SNI HAIT DIJIDVd £0€006 00 66T 989%¢ ¥
T9°G8T ST/1E/L XYL ¥ELAY DVIAY/AH30 dWI Z0EQODG 00 661 G89%L  ¥d
0T L6R ST/1E/L N¥'Id SZT J¥IAY/dHd dWE T0€E006 00 66T ¥89%% ¥d
0s°90T°s ST/TE/L dWOD aaddIJda 00EQO06 00 66T £89PE  dd
00°0ST ST/TE/L (XYL-¥EIAV) dWOD aa¥¥ddAdHd 662006 00 66T Z8s%Ee ud
£L°0S ST/TC/L STTI "SNI HEAIT TYINOTOD 102006 00 661 I88%¢ ¥4
99704 ST/TE/L INHAIDOW fI¥INOTIOD 002006 00 6671 08sve d¥d
8% LGT ST/LT/L LI0D ‘85dH 6121 00 661 Lteve ¥4
JUNOWY 33BC HOoRUD QweN SSA0TAME/IcpUsA # uosasg bog wues # yosup 4z
ST/It/L - 00/00/0 woad
666666 UBNOIUL T #¥OSYD woIxdg
sYO9YD Burlpurising
DONILNOODOV Sa¥ddNsyadl 9Z18g:80 ¢ SWTL UNY ST/OT/80 @ @3eg uny

(4 wbeg ALNNCO AHICLS €9LTId :0N 3xodey




20° o0 20" 00° 00" oo’

o0 oo’ o0 00- 00" oo’

a0 Q40° 00° 00" 00" oo’

-ZL 6%8'EST 00° 04° 04° 6L TBL'ES 85 81IE'T
-~E8°0¥T'L0T 040” 0o- Qo- oo0- Qo
-EETTPRYETT 00- 00" 00° 005 2% 6T GLE'8SE 80°6¥F'LIT
-61°L06 058 00" 00” 00" ¥Z €8T 6E 10°2Z85°52ZZ
-~TE €69 °8FT'T 00° 06" 00" e+l [+l
-~t0"ETE'S 00" 00" 00" 00" oo-
-68°08G 69T 00" 00° oo [Hriy 0I°Z88'9T
-LLTSSL'BYE T 0o 00" -00°000°5ZZ [++hy TI°T96°0L
-LTT6S0SLT 00" 00" 00" oo’ [ hy

00" [1ehe 00" 0o [++hy 0o-

-69° €65 "T¥ 00" 00- 00" oe- 95°T9T

-PF 698 LT 00" 00" 00" (U -0E"EE0'9T
-99°0Z9 6% 00" 00" oo- oe-” 0579LT
-8T° 195 '8EE 00- 00" oo- [+[+hy BP 8PLE6E
-45°086 88 00" 00" 00" [ 6F°0ST
~60°12Z6 ‘81T 00* 00" 00" [l+hy BZ LRT'E
-ELT9669T8 00" 00" 00" [olthy 2L DSB'TT
-00° 086 00" 00" 00" e[+l oo oe
-BE"800'ZIR'EZ 00- 00° -00 19T '99 [Hlvhy 05°668'G5L"'T
-BTTL9L 05T 00~ 00" 00 TZL 6T BB '6E£B'TT LT BSL BT
00" 00" 00" 00" vl oo-

-00° 099 00" 00" 0o oe-’ oo-

-00° 000000 T 00" oo 0o’ oe- [
-90°bT9'S9E T 00" no- 0o 9T ¥00"TT 80 9E¥ ‘8T
-Z5°988 9051 00" 00" 00" (LI oe-”
-£9°5ZZ'0%6 T 00" 110 oo-” [+l ] 2L 567 '6¢
-09°LLZ'T8Y oo 00" 00 06T 0¥ oo-” 00"
-00°000 00T 00" 00" oo’ [Hth 00"
~LZ"9L8'F8 00" oo oo-” (v 66"

00" 00" 00" (2l ce- oc’

00" 00" 00" o0- oc- oo’
61°LT6'86 00- 00" 00" [S[+hy oo-
~00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 0o 00700z
-60°6T8 ' ¥Z3°T o0- 00° ~00°000°5L BT B¥Z'Z¥ ZETLBT'R
00” 00" 00" 00° [+lviy 00-
-95°0ES'16% (el 00" oo oo’ LETSLT'TT
~19 E0E'ST0"S 00° 00- 007 0S4 '£5€ 66°Z90°658 9L76TH"T8E
207 00C 00" 00" 00" [e{+hy 0o-
00T0R0°T 00” Qg 00" [ele 0o0-
Q0To0T'T elely elely 00" [ [t

QE"SED 00" 04° 00” og” oo-

oL v68'BLT'E 0n” 00" 00" co- co

0§ Z0Z'65T L Leli e Q0" 00" o’ 0p-

P8 189°L6S'E 00" 00" Y6 9LO‘0FL‘C -£9 T60°T0%'T -¥L €86 PSOE
00" 00 00° 00 oo co-

co- oo a0 00" oo’ oo’

0o 0o 00" -¥6"9L8'6FL oo oo-

LB IEE’D 00 oo 00 oo - co-

oo- 00" ae’ -00°00Z 0662 00" [Hrhy

JONYTYE DNIONE 400 SUH4SNWEL NI SUTJISNVIL SHHHDOCA NUNCL  STT0dAVd SLNIWESANGEIa
sT0z/40 do2

LHAFHS ONIONYTYE ATHLNOW

DNIINNOIOY §udAINSYIAL

T afea HHUOSYIUL ALNOCD AZWOLS

[l o’
oo oG’
[elely oc”

[l+hy -60°ISE ¥ZE
00" -E8°0¥T’LOT
-L6 OBL 955 €L 6LS'BOT'T

-IZ"B9E‘8ET T RLTLLY
6o’ -T€ €65 'B¥PT T
-00°505°5S ~E0°BIE

~TT T¥L CE -88°TZL ¥S1
00" -88°LO0L 62 T
oo ~LT 650 GLT
00" oo

-00"60L -SE€° S0 TV
-61°9£9°21 SC°008°0T
-C0'66¥ T -91°86Z ‘8EF
~BE BLT LB -6T°0E6 ' ¥¥S
-9T L8972 -08 €CEeE
-“¥ETTPS"TIZT LB TEW
-65°665°629 FI 2SL'T
~00°09 00 0%
-00°009°L54°T ~88 9FT ¥¥PL'T
~1€°Z%5 ‘0¢€ -E0 0¥ '3LE
]+ (1L

00" -Q0° 039

00 -0D°000°C00 T
66 BEL €S ~1% 552 'Z9€’T
-TD"B¥L'ZE TG LETTPRSE T
il -¥ETIZS'BLE T
-85°0%0°ZY -TO LEY6LZ
0o-" -00°000°00T
00° -LZ 9L8°¥8
oo 00"

00" [t

-98° 8% S0°L9E'GE
-00" D02 -00'00¢g
-T1°556 6% -L¥ 66Z°0SS‘T
oo o0

~9L°96% 8 AN 48 34
LS TL9'SS0'Z -6L ¥50°SSE’S
oc- 06700

00 oe-oeo‘e

00- 06°606T'T

[Hthy LR 3R 2

oo CL ¥6BELL’E
[LI+hy 0SS EZ0EZ 6ST L
ST 0LL'00S'S Z0TOT6ETL S
[Hth oo

oe-” oo’

U Y6 9LB'ETL
oG-’ LB ITE 'S

oe-’ 00 COZ'066'T
SLATEIEY GECTE TN

FANGE TTY TYLIOL

DNICTIOH SEXVL ATANIAS
ONIQ'IOH SEXVL CTANDISNO
ary TYNIO

ADNIOEAWT THTA
LOTHLSTQ I¥IL
NOISSIWWOD WSIHAOL DA
IJECLO¥E TIVY DA

aNNd 91 TIYL0 S JJIUIHS
SINVED THHIQES
MIVEAYS TAUL

amnd Auvd

13N TdL

aNnd INN0D ATISO0
INSQIDOY LNEOSTANT
IE00D IOTWLSIA

AIVLS

aNng ADCTONHDAL

1990 I00HIS

ICOHDS

LANCD 203

OO¥Yd STIAM ANOH VAsn
YEMAS FATATD YINIDUIA
ALID YINIDEIA £C NMOL
TIIH @108 40 NMOL
NOIIWZITIavLS

WHESAS yIIVM

aNnd FA0II0EISTEINT
SLOALCHE TELIED
NOTLISINOOY LWEAWIINGI
FITAYAS

Ty TELLON

IDI¥ISIA FHIZ

ADNADHAKA 3dYd

fth &4

NOILALILSTY

SUecH

XYL- EINYLSISSY LNEDIANI
TYOI0EW INIDIANT
TYIANID

UOSSESSY  HSWD AJIEd
J4THEHS HSYY AlLdd
HS¥D ALr3d

SNICD Q10

INOCDDOY dT91 HIYvLS
LEIAETI XINCK OOdYd 571734
INOODOY 20 ODY¥Yd §TI3M
SATYS AL¥IA0Nd ¥ 40 €
SAUVI0 ANYY SSANIsnd
ANWE NI HSYD

DONIOTIOH LHNOD LOIYLSIA
HEYD YaSn OD¥Yd STTaM

NOILAI¥OSAEA

8%:6¢:80 ST/0TI/8C

oog
oog
aLE
05z
gse
[ 4
[H-44
[
502
002
C6T
68T
LeT
S8BT
06T
CLT
591
08T
0sT
0%T
SET
0ET
0zZT
0TT
001
050
080
0L0
090
650
S%¥0
0%0
SE0
0go0
¥Z0
020
ST
610
100
506
¥06
£06
T06
86T
T6T
66T
86T
LET
SET
BET
€61

1Y

Tuny

COTZEL ‘ON 3xoday




SE'POS'A08'T § 9Z'SS5Z'T S BR'ODZ § 9LS9LE S S9BKAT S - S BOBST'LSE 5 §6Z08'E S HEDEQZY § 9L 9SKR S GLOSISE S BSOMORE S YETVSIZL § 65G656CY § BUZGYECL § P c09'EOET § 1vl0LaNwED
- $ - s - s - s - H - H 1510 2d
- & 1510 Xd
- ¢ o g - 3 - 4 - $ - 3 151G XN
0T'866'Z80'Z § - $ - s - S - 5 TEGTLYYE S BP'EVET & EOWAKG S G6GZEG & LUGPITE § vbreSte S BSOPLMiF § £9909'TZLT § 1SKI 2a'Xd
51N
0891099 § 9TSSTTS OPY  § 9LSOL'E§ ISESTES - S LPOBO'6 § S0'SL  § 97057 5 PEOOT § SKUER'T $ ETPER § ZE'PIVT  § ZE'ETS'ZT § OV66S'SE § O06'VIG'E 5 DASHN W10l
ob't $ JusWAedIsag
9Z'GIT0E § T€'S09 TE'SI8T § ELTI8E'r § TZ9E  $ BIOCET  $ 9vyDR % BAVOET § STTOP 0§ TTPIT'T % EEPED'D  $ [9SBYTT S S90LLT S 910Z/510T
BOOSL'SE  § SEEYE & vE'6Y6'T § TSTSTE $ - $ bOVOL'y  § KR'BE § LSBIT % BESE 5 L9BSVT § F6TEF 4 OIOST'T 5 BWELY9  § GLETTVT S STLETE S HOHd TY10L
6£80TEE S SE'E09 ¢ E€S'II8'T $ O6'ST0E § E0TLEY $ 609 § 9E0ZT % SZTOB  $ GFPIET § OETOr  § VPIITT  § 686T0  § GLEITPT 5 Lp80T < S10Z/v107
6YTIVS'T S 0T § TEBEL $ 2998 3 - $ TLEEE § SIT 3 I8 $ EI9 $ BTYOT  § 1©90f 5 9988 $ 09'65% ] 8£580'T [ {evongng
TS68ET s 8TSE  $ pSSL 5 TSOET % $2'78T $ 05T $ 05 S 68¢ 3 1698 5 L9 § Erav % bOISE § £0'E65 g #10Z/ET0Z
LTZ5TT S 60T 0§ LLE9 5 TT90T % SHI5T $ STT $ 8'TY S BT $ LTiv S 05T $ €OV $ 95807 ] SLTEY 5 ET07-2T0Z
HOS5355Y
S§9°6¥5°859  $ - S ZPS0Z & - $ 9T'96E'T ¢ - $ OG'TPE'EOT $ OVGIE % 001687 5 [6G56'T§ VEOZETE $ 85'955'6 & 85'ZES4Z $ GUBEEZHT & ¢C€60'86 § G PEOREZ § SIVLIOL1HOJ3H
- s paIn2as pumyay
SO'6¥5'859  § - $ erstz 50 - $§ 9T96ETS - $ OBTVE'E0T $ Ov6i8 $ OOTGB'T § L6656'T S PEOIETE S 859956 § BSTESLT $ GUBEETVE ¢ TLE60'86 $ BYZE08EL $ OIUNIISIVIOL
STIZUEKS % - $ eWsE 5 - $ - H TETZETOT $ O89S $ TOESB'z $ 600EH'T $ 8SSLBTE $ TO9ZY'G $ ERESILT $ STIBEOVI $ S6°0L8'S6 5 O0SSEXSEC $  9L/SEIWLIOL
YT'59ET S TTTLE $ BOE $ 50T % €89 $ BL9IT & LI'pE $ 0686 5 65TIS S L8001 $ ST00T°T 3 s5aS5Y [e1Iads
65705559 S OT'0S5'TOT § ZES98 § 9LI¥BZ § SrEre'l § 6E6SL'TE $ PRISE'S $ EEPSQLE § 95R9R'6ET § 80098'SE § SESEKVET S 9107/5T0Z
Or8zZe’oT  $ - S - s - $ 9196E'T § 6S0ZVE % 00T % 668E $ BE6Z $ 9LWPP  § ISOET § SLBLE $ PO'SSET  § LTTITT 5 GELGET §  HOMd Wi0L
8r'865°8 3 - s - S - S 66'CE8 § - § zzIeEt  § 9Es § TSEE S 88T  § ob'Z8E  § LTYUL 0§ TLSIE $ BEERYT § LTELLT  § L47I5L°% §  SLOZ/PIOZ WL0L
44 5 700 s 9o¢ 5 %00 5 690 S 070 % 650 S WOE 3 &1L §  ssassy |Roadg
GEZER & TO0ZTT S5 vES § SPEE $ BYTT 5 LATBE 5 LOTIT & BTUSZE § SE089T  § LTEELT % BSSRT S ST0Z/YT0E
Z6'628'T 3 IT'E95 § LE'961 $ 9T $ 8ps $ SE8 $ 0F79 $ 0F8T § bOES $ SoviE 5 - S oo $ {e1019n5
87°919 3 85It § U TL S T90 S LET S TET 3 TETT S P59 3 96817 § 9T'86 s - $ GETET $  PIOZ/ETOT|RIOL
ssassy |epads
BSIIT § rTL s 190 S L6T § TET s IET S P59 $ 96°8T S 9r'8s S SETET 3 ¥IOZ/ETOL
- H - $ - § - s - s - $ - $ - $ - s - s - s - 5 ET0Z-ZIOZ ol
s5255Y je13ads
- 3 £TOZ/ZT0Z
- s eroz/rioe
- H TTOZ/0T0L
- 3 otozfenor
PETZ'T $ &85°00F 5 £6'971 s €T $ ISE s €0¢ $ 66GE S SLTT 5 80'vE S 6F9LT 3 [ 3Arat-] [ 600Z/3007
TWIOL %cu/Y DONJUAC %09/ SIINIYN3d WegAegidl  HEWE/TUE HINOA 3ovaNl  GIWAN VIS nov dva [ES 40 H35 ao 1sNant RUCELEE] HIFNSYIEL
88T S055€-TO0 VOTPE-TGO TG 00z [i2+4 oo BET atd oft 050 [ G5t 005-109 TO0

STOZ AINE 40 HINQW IHE HOA TeA OY




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: %-{¥-15 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners” meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None
avi s District Attorney

Department Name: Community Development

@Mty Manager Other agency review:

9, Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

——
[T -

Agenda Item No.




Storey County @ummunity Bevelopment
Busginess |

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775)847-0966 + Fax (775)847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

} Licenging

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office August 10, 2015
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the August 18, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

A. SOLAR UNITED NETWORK - Contractor / 3555 Airway Drive #314 ~ Reno (solar contractor)
B. BINUTRACEUTICALS, INC. — General / 625 Waltham Way #101 (milling botanicals) TRI
C. UNIQUE BUILDING GROUP - Contractor / 6390 Greenwich Drive ~ San Diego (lathing contractor)

Inspection Required

ec: Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planming Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office




07/27/2015 MON 13:21 FAX  --- Commissioners Z1002/002

Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 18" 2015 Estimate of time required: 10 min

Agenda: Consent [ | Regulér agenda [ X ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Firefighter award from Nevada VFW for FF/PM Ben Brown

2. Recommended motion

3. Prepared by: Shane Dixon
Department: Fire District Telephone: 847-0954
4. Staff summary: [ Would like to get a 10 minute time slot allotted at the beginning of the
Commissioners meeting on August 18" 2015 for the Nevada VFW to present an award to

FF/PM Ben Brown. Ben has been chosen to receive the statewide award from Nevada
VFW Post 8071 for “Nevada Paramedic of the Year”,

5. Supporting materials: none

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
(e h_ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

My Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

/i

Agenda Item No.




G7/27/2015 MON 13:21 FAX  --- Commissioners [Z1001/002

STOREY COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT

143 North C Street
P.O. Box 603
Virginia City, NV 89440
(775) 847-0954 Phone & (775) 847-0987 Fax

DATE: 7-27-15 FROM: Shane Dixon
SEND TO: Commisioners office ATTENTION: Pat Whitten
FAX NUMBER: 847-0949 Total Pages including cover page: 2

Comments: Agenda item

Thanks a bunch
Shane Dixon
Ph. 847-0954
EX. 847-0987

“In accordance with Federal law and US. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from
discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex. religion, age disability (Not all prehibited hases apply to all
programs.) To fite a complaint of discrimination write to USDA, Direcror, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue,
S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity
provider, employer, and lender.”




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 18, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Recognition of Maggie Lowther for years of service
2. Recommended motion Approve
3. Prepared by: Jessie Fain for Pat Whitten
Department: Commissioners Telephone:

4. Staff summary: Short presentation honoring Maggie Lowther
5. Supporting materials: none

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

My Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action;
[] Approved
[1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

-

Agenda ltem No.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 18, 2015 Estimate of time required: 10 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Notice of Intent to File Application with USDA Rural Development for funding to complete the
remaining phases on the Virginia Divide Sewer System.

2. Recommended motion: I move to authorize Storey County to file an application with USDA Rural
Development for funding in the amount of $13 million and authorize the Chairman of the Board
to sign all grant documents for submittal to USDA Rural Development.

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Community Services Telephone: 847-0986

4. Staff summary: Storey County is requesting approval to file a loan/grant application with the
USDA- Rural Development utilities programs for the purpose of financing the remaining phases
on the rehabilitation of the Virginia Divide Sewer System to meet the present and future needs of
the system and the demands of the Virginia City arca on the system. The total cost of the project
is approximately $13 million. At this time we are not sure of the amount of loan and grant funds
that we may receive for this project.

5. Supperting materials: Application for Federal Assistance SF-424
Application for Federal Assistance SF-424C Budget
Assurance Agreement RD 400-4
Applicant Certification RD 1910-11
Certification for Contracts, Grants and Loans RD 1940-Q
Assurances- Construction Programs RD 424D
Equal Opportunity Agreement RD 400-1
Certification Regarding Drug- Free Workplace AD-1049
Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other AD-1047
Apptlicant Certifications Water and Environmental Projects NV1780 Guide 4 -
6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

AI\_J \ L District Attorney
8. Reviev;@d by:
#71Y  Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office/Public Works

L County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [

Continued

s )

Agenda Item No.




OMB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 03/31/2012

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

* 1. Type of Submission: * 2. Type of Application: * If Revision, select appropriate letter(s):

[ | Preapplication [3] New ‘ _i
x| Application Continuation * Other (Specify)
Ea i

[ ] Changed/Corrected Application [] Revision l

* 3. Date Received; 4. Applicant Identifier:

L. 1 | , i

5a. Federal Entity Identifier: * 5b. Federal Award Identifier:

| [

State Use Only:

6. Date Received by State: : 7. State Application ldentifier: E

8. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

* a. Legal Narne: ‘Storey County

* b. Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number (EIN/TIN): * ¢. Organizational DUNS:

S ) _ —
__Plle] BBl [Lo7araasee
d. Address:
* Street1: l PO Box 176
Streat2: | 26 South B Street
* City: | virginia City J
County: | Storey J
* State: ENV
Province: \ ‘[
* Country: 1
* Zip / Postal Code: [_539440 7{
e. Organizational Unit:
Department Name: Division Name:

Virginia Divide Sewer System J ‘

A

. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application:

Prefix: [_Ms. [

* First Name: [ Cherie

Middle Name: \ _\

* Last Name: i Nevin

Suffix: L {

Titte: I Community Services Officer

Organizational Affiliation:

l Storey County

* Telephane Number: J(?Ts) 847-0986 J Fax Number: i (775) 847-1105

i

* Email: ! cnevin@@storeycounty.ofg




OMB Number: 4040-0004

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:

I C. County

Type of Applicant 2: Select Applicant Type:

Type of Applicant 3: Select Applicant Type:

-

* Other (specify):

[ —

* 10. Name of Federal Agency:

| Rural Utilities Service

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:

| [ilfe]_[[elio]

CFDA Title:

Water and Waste Disposal Systems for Rural Communities

* 12. Funding Opportunity Number:

* Title;

13. Competition Identification Number:

[

Title:

14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.):

Virginia City and Goid Hill within Storey County, NV

* 15. Descriptive Title of Applicant’s Project:

Replace sewer collection lines within Virginia City and Gold Hlll

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions.




OMB Number: 4040-0004

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424

16. Congressional Districts Of:

*a. Applicant |02 N * b. Program/Project 02

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressicnal Districts if nesded.

17. Proposed Project:

* a. Start Date: 03;01;20161 " b. End Date: 09/30[2017

18. Estimated Funding ($):

* 5. Federal B 13,348,597.00 |

* b. Applicant r —|

* ¢. Siate L J

* d. Local | ]

*e. Other [ J

*{. Program Income ( I
|

*g. TOTAL 13,348,597 .00

* 19. Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process?
[ _] a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on i J .
(] b. Program is subject to E.Q. 12372 but has rot been selected by the State for review.

[ e. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.

* 20. Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes", provide explanation.)

[ ] Yes No Explanation )

21. *By signing this application, | certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | also provide the required assurances** and agree to
comply with any resulting terms if | accept an award. | am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or ¢claims
may subject me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties. (U.S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001)

= | AGREE

** The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agency
specific instructions.

Authorized Representative:

Prefix: |l1r. J * First Name: LMarshall ‘,
Middle Nams: [ ]

* Last Name: J—McBride l '

Suffix: r W

* Title: EChairman 1

* Telephone Number: | (775) 847-0968 | Fax Number: | !
~ Emai: I mmcbride@storeycounty.org I

* Signature of Authorized Representative: r —] * Date Signed: [ J

Authorized for Local Reproduction Standard Form 424 (Revised 10/2005)

Prescribed by OMB Circular A-102




OMB Approval No. 0348-004 1
BUDGET INFORMATION - Construction Programs
NOQTE: Certain Federal assistance programs require additional computlations to arrive al the Federal share of project costs eligible for participation, If such is the case, you will be notified.
COST CLASSIFICATION a. Total Cost b. Costs Not Allowable ¢. Total Allowable Costs
for Participation (Columns a-b)
1. Administrative and legal expenses $ 200,000 .00 {$ 00 |8 200,000 .00
2. Land, structures, rights-of-way, appraisals, etc. $ .00 |% .00 |$ 0.00
3.  Relocation expenses and payments $ .00 |$ 00 (% 0.00
4, Architectural and engineering fees $ 523,217 .00 ($ 00 (% 523,217 .00
5. Other architectural and engineering fees $ 503,434 .00 (% .00 |8 503,434 .00
6. Project inspection fees $ 523,217 .00 5 .00 % 523,217 .00
7. Site work $ .00 |% .00 (% 0.00
8.  Demolition and removal $ 00 (% 00 |($ 0.00
9. Construction $ 10,464,304 .00 |% .00 % 10,464,304 .00
10.  Equipment 5 00 |8 00 |$ 0.00
11.  Miscellaneous 3 .00 [$ .00 [$ 0.00
12.  SUBTOTAL (sum of lines 1-11) $ 12,214,172 .00 (% 0.00 (% 12,214,172 .00
13. Contingencies $ 1,046,431 .00 {$ 00 ($ 1,046,431 .00
14. SUBTOTAL $ 13,260,603 .00 |$ 0.00 |% 13,260,603 .00
15.  Project (program) income $ .00 |8 .00 |% 0.00
16. TOTAL PROJECT COSTS (subtract #15 from #14) $ 13,260,603 .00 |$ 0.00 % 13,260,603 .00
FEDERAL FUNDING

17. Federal assistance requested, calculate as follows:

(Consult Federal agency for Federal percentage share.) Enter eligible costs from line 16 Multiply X _1°%% o $ 13,260,603.00

Enter the resulting Federal share.

Previous Edition Usable

Authorized for Local Reproduction

Standard Form 424C (Rev. 7-97)
Prescribed by OMB Circular A-102




Position 3

USDA FORM APPROVED
Form RD 400-4 ASSURANCE AGREEMENT OMB No. 0575-0018
(Rev, 06-10) (Under Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964) OMB No. 0570-0062
The Storey County - Virginia Divide Wastewater System

(rame of recipient)

PO Box 176, 26 South B St.
Virginia City, NV 89440
(address)

("Recipient" herein) hereby assures the U. S. Department of Agriculture that Recipient is in compliance with and will continue to comply
with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 USC 2000d et. seq.), 7 CFR Part 15, and Rural Housing Service, Rural Business-
Cooperative Service, Rural Utilities Service, Risk Management Agency, or the Farm Service Agency, (hercafter known as the "Agency™)
regulations promulgated thereunder, 7 C.F.R. § 1961.202. In accordance with that Act and the regulations referred to above, Recipient
agrees that in connection with any program or activity for which Recipient receives Federal financial assistance (as such term is defined
in 7 C.F.R. § 15.2) no person in the United States shall, on the ground of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in,
be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination.

1. Recipient agrees that any transfer of any aided facility, other than personal property, by sale, lease or other conveyance of
contract, shall be, and shall be made expressly, subject to the obligations of this agreement and transferee's assumption thercof.

2. Recipient shall:

(a) Keep such records and submit to the Government such timely, complete, and accurate information as the Government may
determine to be necessary to ascertain our/my compliance with this agreement and the regulations,

(b) Permit access by authorized employees of the Agency or the U.S. Department of Agriculture during normal business hours
to such books, records, accounts and other sources of information and its facilities as may be pertinent to ascertaining such
compliance,

(c) Make available to users, participants, beneficiaries and other interested persons such information regarding the provisions
of this agreement and the regulations, and in such manner as the Agency or the U. S. Department of Agriculture finds necessary
to inform such persons of the protection assured them against discrimination.

3. The obligations of this agreement shall continue:

(a} As to any real property, including any structure, acquired or improved with the aid of the Federal financial assistance, so

long as such real property is used for the purpose for which the Federal financial assistance is made or for another purpose which
affords similar services or benefits, or for as long as the Recipient retains ownership or possession of the property, whichever is
longer.

(b) As to any personal property acquired or improved with the aid of the Federal financial assistance, so long as Recipient
retains ownership or possession of the property.

(v} As to any other aided facility or activity, until the last advance of funds under the loan or grant has been made.
4. Upon any breach or violation this agreement the Government may, at its option:
(a) Terminate or refuse to render or continue financial assistance for the aid of the property, facility, project, service or activity.

(b) Enforce this agreement by suit for specific performance or by any other available remedy under the laws of the United States
or the State in which the breach or violation occurs.

Rights and remedies provided for under this agreement shall be cumulative,

I witness whereof, Storey County on this
(name of recipient)

date has caused this agreement to be executed by its duly authorized officers and its seal affixed hereto, or, if a natural person, has

hereunto executed this agreement.

Storey County

Recipient
(SEAL) '
Date
Attest; ‘
Vanessa Stephens, Clerk Title Marshall McBride, Chairman Title

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control rumber. The
valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0570-0018 and 0570-0062. The time required to complete this information is estimated to average 15 mirutes
per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing
the collection of information,




USDA-RD Position 3

Form RD 1910-11

(Rev. 9-02) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULFURE
RURAL DEVELOPMENT

APPLICANT CERTIFICATION
FEDERAL COLLECTION POLICIES FOR CONSUMER OR COMMERCIAL DEBTS

The Federal Government is authorized to check credit information about the applicant(s) including using the federal Credit Alert Interactive
Voice Response System (CATIVRS) or its successors to check to see if the applicani(s) are delinquent or in default on a Federal debt.

The Federal Government is also authorized by law to take any or all of the following actions in the event your loan payments become
delinquent or you default on your lean:

= Report your name and account information to a credit reporting agency, and the Credit Alert Interactive Voice Response
System (CAIVRS).

~  Assess interest and penalty charges for the period of time that payment is not made.

= Assess charges to cover additional administrative costs incurred by the government to service your account.

= Offset amounts to be paid to you from your Federal income tax refund.

= Offset amounts to be paid to you under other Federal Programs.

* Refer your account to a private collection agency to collect the amount due.

« Foreclose on any security you have given for the loan.

= Pursue legal action to collect through the courts.

= Report any written off debt to the Internal Revenue Service as taxable income.

* * Ifyou are a current or retired Federal employee, take action to offset your salary, or civil service retirement benefits.

= Debar or suspend you from doing business with the Federal Government either as a participant or principal throughout the
executive branch of the Federal Government for the period of debarment or suspension.

*  Refer any debt that is delinquent to the Treasury Offset Program (TOP) in accordance with the Debt Collection

Improvement Act of 1996.
*  Refer any eligible debt that is delinquent to the Treasury for cross servicing in accordance with the Debt Collection

Improvement Act of 1996.
*  Garnish your wages as allowed by the Debt Coliection Improvement Act of 1996,

Any or all of these actions may be used to recover any debts owed when it is determined to be in the interest of the Government to do so.

CERTIFICATION: T/we have read and TAve understand the actions the Federal Government may take in the event that I/we fail to meet
my/our scheduled payments in accordance with the terms and conditions of my/our agresment. I/we understand that the above list is not
all inclusive and that the Federal Government may deem additional actions necessary to collect should Iiwe become delinquent.

(Signature-Individual(s)) (Date) (Signature-Individual(s)) (Date)

Storey County

(Date) (Name of Applicant)
{SEAL)
(Signature of Authorized Entity Official)
ATTEST: Marshall McBride, Chairman
(Title of Authorized Entity Official)
Box 176
(Signature of Attesting Official) (Address)
Vanessa Stephens, Clerk Virginia City, NV 89440

(Title of Attesting Official) (City, State, and Zip Code)

RD 1910-11 (Rev. 9-02)




RD Instruction 1940-Q
Fxhibit A-1

CERTIFTCATION FOR CONTRACTS, GRANTS AND IOANS

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief,
that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or
on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for infiuencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant or Federal loan, and the extension, continuation, renewal,
amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant or loan.

2 If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to infiuence an
officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an cfficer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with this Federal contract, grant or loan, the undersigned shall complete and
submit Standard Form ~ LLL, ' 'Disclosure of Lobbying Activities,'' in accordance

with its instructions.

3 The undersigned shall reguire that the language of this certification
be included in the award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including
contracts, subceontracts, and subgrants under grants and loans) and that all
subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upoen which
reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into.
Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering intc
this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any perscon who
fails te file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty
of not less than $19,000 and not more than $10C,000 for each such failure.

Storey County

(name) {date)

Chairman {title)

000

{08-21-91} PN 171




ASSURANCES - CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS OMB Approval No.4040-0009
Expiration Date 06/30/2014

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintalning the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for

reducing this burden, fo the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0042), Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT
AND BUDGET. SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

NOTE: Gertain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the
" Awarding Agency. Further, certain Federal assistance awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional

assurances. If such is the case, you will be notified.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant:, | certify that the applicant:

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance, 8. Wil comply with the intergovernmental Personnel Act
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability of 1970 {42 U.8.C. §§4728-4763) relating to prescribed
{including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share standards of merit systems for programs funded
of project costs) to ensure proper planning, under one of the 19 statutes or reguiations specified in
management and completion of project described in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of
this application. Personnei Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

2. Wil give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General 9. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
of the United States and, if appropriate, the State, Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §54801 et seq.) which
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or
documents related to the assistance; and will establish rehabilitation of residence structures.

a proper accounting system in accordance with ] . .
generally accepted accounting standards or agency 10.  Will comply with alt Federal statutes relating to non-

directives.

3. Will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the
terms of the real property title or other interest in the
site and facilities without permission and instructions
from the awarding agency. Will record the Federal
awarding agency directives and will include a covenant
in the title of real property acquired in whole or in part
with Federal assistance funds to assure non-
discrimination during the useful life of the project.

4. Wil comply with the requirements of the assistance
awarding agency with regard to the drafting, review and
approval of construction plans and specifications.

3. Will provide and maintain competent and adequate
engingering supervision at the construction site to
ensure that the complete work conforms with the
approved plans and specifications and will furnish
progressive reports and such other information as may be
required by the assistance awarding agency or State.

6. Wil initiate and complete the work within the applicable
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding agency.

7. Wil establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal or organizationai
confiict of interest, or personat gain.

Previous Edition Usable Authorized

discrimination. These include but are not limited to: (a)
Title V1 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race,
color or national origin; (b} Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681
1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination
on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29) U.S.C.
§794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of
handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as
amended (42 U.8.C. §§6101-6107), which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse
Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as
amended relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of
drug abuse; {f} the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or
alcoholism; {g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.8.C. §8290 dd-3 and 290 ee
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIH of the
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale,
rental or financing of housing; (i} any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statue(s)
under which application for Federal assistance is being
made; and {j) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statue(s) which may appiy to the
application.

for Local Reproduction
Form 424D (Rev. 7-97) Prescribed
by OMB Circular A-102

Stan




11.  Will comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Titles 1l and 1l of the Uniform Relocation
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of
1970 (P.L. 91-648) which provide for fair and equitable
treatment of persons displaced or whose property is
acquired as a result of Federal and federally-assisted
programs. These requirements apply to all interests in real
property acquired for project purposes regardiess of
Federal participation in purchases.

12, Will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act {5 U.S.C.
§§1501-1508 and 7324-7328} which limit the political
activities of employees whose principal employment
activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds.

13.  Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act
(40 U.S.C. §276¢ and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-
333) regarding labor standards for federally-assisted
construction subagreements.

14.  Will comply with ficod insurance purchase reguirements of
Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973
{P.L. 93-234) which requires recipients in a special floed
hazard area to participate in the program and to purchase
flood insurance if the total cost of insurable construction
and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

15.  Will comply with environmental standards which may be
prescribed pursuant to the following: (a} institution of
environmental quality control measures under the

National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-
190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification
of violating facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (¢)
protection of wetlands pursuant to EQ 11990; (d)
evaluation of fiood hazards in floodplains in accordance
with EQ 11988; (e) assurance of project consistency
with the approved State management program
developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of
1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of
Federal actions to State (Clean Air} implementation
Plans under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of
1855, as amended {42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g)
protection of underground sources of drinking water
under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as
amended (P.L. 93-523); and, (h) protection of
endangered species under the Endangered Species
Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-205).

16. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.) related to protecting
components or potential compenents of the national
wild and scenic rivers system.

17.  Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance
with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.8.C. §470), EO 11593
{identification and protection of historic properties), and
the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of
1974 (16 U.5.C. §8469a-1 et seq).

18.  Will cause to be performed the required financial and
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133,
"Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations.”

12, Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies
governing this program,

* SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL

*TITLE

* DATE SUBMITTED

* APPLICANT ORGANIZATION

ICompleted on submissicn to Grants.gov _!

SF-424D (Rev, 7-97) Back




Form RD 400-1 FORM APPROVED
(Rev. 5-00) UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE OMR No. 0575-0018

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AGREEMENT

This agreement, dated between
Storey County - Virginia Divide Wastewater System

(herein called "Recipient” whether one or more) and United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), pursuant to the rules and
regulations of the Secretary of Labor (herein called the 'Secretary’) issued under the authority of Executive Order 11246 as amended,
witnesseth:

In consideration of financial assistance (whether by a loan, grant, loan guaranty, or other form of financial assistance) made or to be
made by the USDA to Recipient, Recipient hereby agrees, if the cash cost of construction work performed by Recipient or a construction
contract financed with such financial assistance exceeds $10,000 - unless exempted by rules, regulations or orders of the Secretary of
Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965.

1. To incorporate or cause to be incorporated into any contract for construction work, or modification thereof, subject to the
relevant rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary or of any prior authority that remain in effect, which is paid for in whole or in part
with the aid of such financial assistance, the following "Equal Opportunity Clause":

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

(a) The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, sex or
national origin. The contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are
treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex or national origin. Such action shall include, but
not be limited, to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer; recruitment or recrujtment advertising; layoff
or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The contractor
agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the
USDA setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

{b) The contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the contractor, state that all
qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex or national origin.

(c) The contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he has a collective bargaining agreement
or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided by the USDA, advising the said labor union or workers'
representative of the contractor's commitments under this agreement and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous places
available to employees and applicants for employment.

(d) The contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24,1965, and of all rules, regulations
and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

(e) The contractor will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1963, rules,
regulations, and orders, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the USDA Civil
Rights Office, and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules,
regulations, and orders.

(f) In the event of the contractor's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or with any of the said rules,
regulations, or orders, this contract may be cancelled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the contractor may be
declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally assisted construction contracts in accordarnce with procedures
authorized in Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies
invoked as provided in Executive Order No. 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation or order of the Secretary of
Labor, or as otherwise provided by Law,

() The contractor will include the provisions of paragraph 1 and paragraph (a} through (g) in every subcontract or purchase order,
unless exempted by the rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order
No. 11246 of September 24, 1963, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. The
contractor will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the USDA may direct as a means of
enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for noncompliance: Provided, however, that in the event the contractor becomes
involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the TUSDA, the
contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interest of the United States.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1993, an agency may rot conduct or sponsor, and a person is rof required io respond
to, @ collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. The valid OMB control number Jor this information
collections is 0575-0018. The time required to complete this information eoliection is estimated to average 10 minutes per response,
including the time for reviewing Instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed a
completing and reviewing the collection of information.

Position 6 RD 400-1 (Rev. 5-00)




2. To be bound by the above equal opportunity clause with respect to its own employment practices when it participates in federally
assisted construction work: Provided, that if the organization so participating is a State or local government, the above equal
opportunity clause is not applicable to any agency, instrumentality or subdivision of such government which does not participate in
work on or under the contract.

3. To notify all prospective contractors to file the required '‘Compliance Statement', Form RD 400-6, with their bids.

4. Form AD-425, Instructions to Contractors, will accompany the notice of award of the contract. Bid conditions for all nonexempt
federal and federally assisted construction contracts require inclusion of the appropriate "Hometown" or "Imposed" plan affirmative
action and equal employment opportunity requirements. All bidders must comply with the bid conditions contained in the invitation to
be considered responsible bidders and hence eligible for the award.

5. To assist and cooperate actively with USDA and the Secretary in obtaining the compliance of contractors and subcontractors with
the equal opportunity clause and rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary, that will fornish USDA and the Secretary such
information such as , but not limited to, Form AD-560, Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities, to submit the Monthly Employment
Utilization Report, Form CC-257, as they may require for the supervision of such compliance, and that it will otherwise assist USDA in
the discharge of USDA's primary responsibility for securing compliance. ‘

6. To refrain from entering into any contract or contract modification subject to such Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965,
with a contractor debarred from, or who has not demonstrated eligibility for, Government contracts and Federally assisted construction
contracts pursuant to the Executive Order and will carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of the equal opportunity clause as
may be imposed upon contractors and subcontractors by USDA or the Secretary of Labor pursuant to Part II, Subpart D, of the
Executive Order,

7. That if the recipient fails or refuses to comply with these undertakings, the USDA may take any or alf of the following actions:
Cancel, terminate, or suspend in whole or in part this grant (contract, loan, insurance, guarantee); refrain from extending any further
assistance to the organization under the program with respect to which the failure or refund occurred until satisfactory assurance of
future compliance has been received from such organization; and refer the case to the Department of Justice for appropriate legal
proceedings.

Signed by the Recipient on the date first written above.

Recipient Recipient

Storey County

(CORPORATE SEAL) -
Name of Corporate Recipient

Attest:
By
Vanessa Stephens, County Clerk Secretary Marshall McBride, Chairman President




U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

CERTIFICATION REGARDING
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS (GRANTS)
ALTERNATIVE I - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Section 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace
Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D: 41 U.S.C.701 et seq.), 7 CFR Part 3017, Subpart F, Section
3017.600, Purpose. The January 13, 1989, regulations were amended and published as Part 11 of the May 25,
1990 Federal Register (pages 21681-21691). Copies of the regulations may be obtained by contacting the
Department of Agriculture agency offering the grant.

(BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE 3)

Alternative I

A,

The grantee certifies that it will or wili continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's workplace and specifying the
actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about -

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
(2) The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring
in the workplace.

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be given a copy
of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment
under the grant, the employee will -

(1} Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminzal drog
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

(¢) Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under

subparagraph {d)(2} from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, inclnding position

AD-1049 (REV 5/90)




title, to every grant officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal
agency has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification

number(s) of each affected grant;

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted -

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including termination,
consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2} Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or, local health, law enforcement, or other

appropriate agency;

(g) Making a goed faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation
of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), {d), (¢), and (f).

B. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection
with the specific grant:

Place of Performance (Street address, city, county, State, zip code)

Virginia City, Nevada 89440

Check D If there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

Storey County Virginia Divide Sewer

Organization Name Award Number or Project Name

Marshall McBride, Chairman
Name and Title of Authorized Representative

Signature Date

AD-1849 (REV 5/90)




INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION

By signing and submitting this form, the grantee is providing the certification set out on pages 1 and 2.

The certification sef out on pages 1 and 2 is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the
agency awards the grant. If it is later determined that the grantee knowingly rendered a false certification, or
otherwise violates the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace Act, the agency, in addition to any other remedies
available to the Federal Government, may take action authorized under the Drug-Free Workplace Act.

Workplaces under grants, for grantees other than individuals, need not be identified on the certification. If known,
they may be identified in the grant application. If the grantee does not identify the workplaces at the time of
application, or upen award, if there is no application, the grantee must keep the identity of the workplace(s) on file
in its office and make the information available for Federal inspection. Failure to

identify all known workplaces constitutes a violation of the grantee's drug-free workplace - requirements.

Workplace identifications must include the actual address of buildings (or parts of buildings) or other sites where
work under the grant takes place. Categorical descriptions may be used (e.g., all vehicles of a mass transit
autherity or State highway department while in operation, State employees in each local unemployment office,
performers in concert halls or radio studios).

If the workplace identified to the agency changes during the performance of the grant, the grantee shall
inform the agency of the change(s). If it previously identified the workplaces in question (see paragraph three).

Definitions of terms in the Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment common rule and Drug-Free
Workplace common ruke apply to this certification. Grantees' attention is called, in particular, te the
following definitions from these rules:

"Controlled substance' means a controlled substance in Schedules I through V of the Conirolled
Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 812) and as further defized by regulation {21 CFR 1308.11 through 1308.15);

"Conviction” means a finding of guilt (including a plea of nole contendere) or imposition of sentence, or
both, by any judicial bedy charged with the responsibility to determine violations of the Federal or
States criminal drug statuates;

"Criminal drug statute'' means a Federa} or non-Federal criminal séatute involving the manufacture,
distribution, dispensing, use, or possession of any controlied substance;

""Employee' means the employee of a grantee directly engaged in the performance of work under a grant,
inclnding: (i) all "direct charge' employees; (ii) all "indirect charge employees unless their impact or
involvement is insignificant to the performance of the grant; and, (iii) temporary personnel and consultants
who are directly engaged in the performance of work under the grant and who are on the grantee's payroil.
This definition does not inclade workers not on the payroll of the grantee (e.g. volunteers, even if used to meet
a matching requirement; consultants or independent contractors not on the grantee's payroll; or employees of
subrecipients or subcontractors in covered workplaces)

AD-1049 (REV 5/90)




U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other
Responsibility Matters - Primary Covered Transactions

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, 7
CFR Part 3017, Section 3017.510, Participants' responsibilities. The regulations were published as Part IV of the
January 30, 1989, Federal Register (pages 4722-4733). Copies of the regulations may be obtained by contacting the
Department of Agriculture agency offering the proposed covered transaction.

(BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE)

(1) The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its
principals:

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal depariment or agency;

{b) have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had
a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense
in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal
State or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of Fed-
eral or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving
stolen property;

{c) are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
governmental entity (Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses
enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; and

(d) have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or
more public transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

(2)  Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Storey County Virginia Divide Sewer

Organization Name PR/Award Number or Project Name

Marshall McBride, Chairman

Name(s) and Title(s) of Authorized Representative(s)

Signature(s) Date

Form AD- 1047 (1/92)




Instructions for Certification

1. By siganing and submitting this form, the prospective primary participant is providing the certification
set out on the reverse side in accordance with these instructions.

2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial

of participation in this covered transaction. The prospective participant shall submit an explanation of why it cannot
provide the certification set out on this form. The certification or explanation will be considered in connection with

the department or agency's determination whether to enter into this transaction. However, failure of the prospective

primary participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such persen from participation in this
transaction.

3. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when
the department or agency determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the prospective
primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the
Federal Government, the department or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

4, The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the department or agency
to whom this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns that its certification was
erroneons when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

5. The terms "covered transaction,” "debarred,” "suspended,” "ineligible," "lower tier covered transaction,”
“participant,” " person, 11 "primary covered transaction," "principal,” "proposal," and "voluntarily excluded," as
used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing
Executive Order 12549, You may contact the department or agency to which this proposal is being submitted for
assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

6. The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this form that, should the proposed covered
transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is
debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction,
unless authorized by the department or agency entering into this transaction.

7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this form that it will include the clavse titled
"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered
Transactions," provided by the department or agency entering into this covered transaction, without modification, in
all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

8. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier
covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from the covered
transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency
by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not required to, check the
Nonprocurement List.

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records

in order to render in good faith the certif%cation required by this c?ause. The knowledge ang information of a
participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of
business dealings.

10.  Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if 2 participant in a covered
transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with 2 person who is suspended, debarred,
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to
the Federal Government, the department or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

Form AD- 1 047 (1/92)
*.5.GPO:1999-757-034185012




USDA-Rural Development Position 3
NV 1780 Guide 4
(Rev. 04/2013)

Applicant Certifications for Water and Environmental Projects
The undersigned certifies that:

1. The organization is aware of and in compliance with Federal, State, and Local requirements including but not
limited to:

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,

Civil Rights Act of 1964.

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990.

Age Discrimination Act of 1975,

Special laws and regulations

State Pollution Control or Environmental Protection Agency standards.

Consistent with other development plans of the area.

Title 1X of the Education Amendments of 1972,

A-133 audit requirements.

Applicants that provide electric service must certify that they will not reguire users of a water or

waste facility financed under this part to accept electric service as a condition of receiving

assistance.

TSRS oD TR

2. The organization has no known relatives or close associates that are current USDA Rural Development
employees. Immediate family, other relatives, or close associates who are USDA-Rural Development employees,
if any, are listed below:

3. The organization is unable to finance the proposed project from its own resources or through commercial
credit at reasonable rates and terms for the following reasons:
With the number of users on the system, it is not feasible through our own resources or commercial credit to
finance the project without significant hardship to our users,

; 4. No outstanding judgment has been obtained and recorded by the United States of America in a Federal Court
{other than in the United States Tax Court).

STOREY COUNTY
Name of QOrganization

Signature of Authorized Official Date




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 3—1 ¢ - 15 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

8. Reviewed by: ’ .
%__ DepartmentAfey

@ ounty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved ] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

~Listrict Attorney

Department Name: Community Development

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community BDebelopment
Buginess § ) Licensing

P O Box 526 + Virginia Cify NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 « Fax (775) 847-0935 » buslic@sioreycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office August 10, 2015
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the August 18, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD

SECOND READINGS
A. L. K. TOWNE CONSTRUCTION -- Contractor / 949 East Roland Street ~ Carson City (contractor)
B. SIMERSON CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 2701 Conestoga Drive ~ Carson City (contractor)
C. THE BUCKNER HOUSE — General / 81 North A Street (short-term house rental) vC
D. TESLA MOTORS, INC. — Contractor / 3500 Deer Creek Road ~ Palo Alto, CA (general contractor)
E. VIVID VISTAS - HB / 401 Canyon Way #20 (handyman) LW
F. VETERAN CONSTRUCTION, LL.C — Contractor / 170 James Avenue ~ Dayton (contractor)
G. A-ZTRUCK MARINE AND RY — General / 3033 Waltham Way (repair, parts, access.) TRI
H. RICH DOSS, INC. — Generat / 201 Wild Herse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC

Inspection Required
ec: Chris Hood, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sherift’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Commissioners’ Office

Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office




